SN

From: .
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 7:54 AM

To:

Subject: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

¢ Tony requested meeting on XX date at FAS level.
o CriD was nominated as the coord given issues relating to firearms and bail
e Coord request to Divisions sent on XX date requesting....and clearance at FAS level [TRIM ref]
» Search requested from ID on XX date for TRIM records with alias list 1 (TRIM ref) 7
» Updated search parameters requested from ID on XX date
» Archived records search requested from ID on XX date
» ASNET search requested from ID on XX date \
e ExecCorro search done on alias list 1 and sent to CriD on 7 Jan
»  First version of index sent to Review team on XX date
¢ Advice provided by KJ on scope of index on XX date
¢ Index updated accordingly and re-sent on XX date
¢ Updated list of aliases provided on XX date by Review Team?
¢ New TRIM search requested from ID on XX date
o Comparison of TRIM resulis 1 v TRIM resuits 2 conducted
s Updated ExecCorro search requested from SDDon XX date ~no further records found (conﬂrmatlon email
at TRIM ref)
« Updated alias list sent to Divisions on XX date requestlng
_ Updated TRIM search results sent to Divisions on XX date
e Comparison of ExeCorro search result (from 7 Jan) with updated TRIM results (of XX date) conducted on first
sheet (" name’) on XX date
o Followed up with Divisions on new records |dent1fred as a result ofcomparlson done on XX dates

¢ Updated Index sent

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division

Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

- | A | o

-
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From:. pE——
Sent: uesday, 2 June 2015 7:56 AM

To: Gartmann, Petra '

Subject: RE: Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom>
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

For Official Use Only

Thanks Petra

From: Gartmann, Petra

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 6:17 pm

To:

Subject: RE: Quick query - has AGD recewed any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom> {DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

I think we got a letter from Counsel Assisting.
Cameron Gifford is the AGD contact for the inquest so he will likely know if anything further has come in.

Petra Gartmann
Assistant Secretary
Legal Services Policy Branch (mcorporatmg the Office of Legal Services Coordination)

Attorney-General's Department

E: | W

From: QU
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:40 PM

' To: Gartmann, Peira
Subject: Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom> [DLM=For-Official-
_Use-Only] _
Importance: High

F

For Official Use Only

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 7:59 AM
To: Gifford, Cameron i
Subject: _ NSW Coronial Inquiry - request for docurents? [DLM=Sensitive]
Importance: High
Sensitive
Hi Cameron

Further to the email trail below — | was hoping you could confirm whether AGD has received a request for
documents from the NSW Coronial Inguiry into the Martin Place Siege?

I am working on some follow-up work from the Martin Place Siege Review — and part of this process will be
identifying if any of the Review material will be requested by the NSW coronial inquiry. lain will be clearing all
documents provided to the inquiry before they are released.

Grateful for any updates on this process.

Thanks

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

W S | i g

From: Gartmann, Petra

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 6:17 pm

Toy .

Subject: RE: Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom> [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

| think we got a letter from Counsel Assisting.

Cameron Gifford is the AGD contact for the Inquest so he will Tikely know if anything further has come in.




Petra Gartmann

Assistant Secretary
Legal Services Policy Branch {incorporating the OfF ice of Legal Services Coordmatlon)

Attorney-Generaf's Department

T: GRS | : SRy
e R )

From: @RI
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:40 PM

To: Gartmann, Petra
Subject: Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom> [DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only

WA o
Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms

AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division

Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

. SR SRR | i _
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From:
Sent: ~ Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:30 AM
To: Chidgey, Sarah
Cc: Pahlow, Michael
Subject: FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
" Follow Up Flag: " Follow up
Flag Stafus: Flagged
Categories: Red Category
For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah

[ am prioritising item 1 of the previous work list.

* “urther to Tony's latest email - please let me know if you want to meet to discuss next steps or priorities for the next
" two days. ‘ ' ‘ ' : :

Thanks

From: Sheehan, Tony _
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05 pm -
To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain

Cc JEN———
Subject: RE: More to do

Folks

.

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is évident we need to do the jobs below-diligently

and fast. | would be grateful if for the next three days (at [east initially), -an_d .essentially operate
offline with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete knowledge of the processes-that led 1o the provision
*documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as complete a knowledge as our system

‘atlows of the relevant documents we hold.

Katherine will be correcting the Hansard from Estimates and we need to have done the above as well and as quickly '
- as we possibly can before she does. | wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two days at least —thisis a

high priority.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. | will provide a skeleton to Sarahin a
separate email and some of you will be asked to contribute to the draft in the next couple of days.

Regards and thanks to all for their attention to this.

Tony

From: Sheehan, Tony : ‘ .
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM ‘ ) |
To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Jain '

ce: A S P S—

' Subject: More io do




Sarah/flamie/lain
| have asleed Sarah to make sure in relation to the existiné issue that:

1. We get the detail éround how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output
to PM&C was cleared. :

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other-departments.

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of Jay’s sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrID} to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner.

Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided .’
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference; to make sure we have missed nothing else. It will involve all
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a guideline
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future.

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrJD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be

grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensur_-,-a nd-

available to do what is needed as a top priority.
ifanyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.
Regérds

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary -

Strategic Policy and Coordmatlon Group
Attorney-General's Department




From: Pahlow, Michael
Senf: - Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:562 AM ’
Subject: FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

lain,

SED.;i|| be heading off on leave on Friday morning {she flies out to Europe on Friciay), returning to work
on Tuesday 14 July. | will be heavily involved with this process over this period. :

Acting arrangements whi_]s~is on leave are: .

- -Acting Director for the period Friday 5 June to Friday 12 June inclusive
- — acting for the 4 weeks from Monday 15 June to Monday 13 July inclusive.

{ _ . :

Whilst l-hope this is all over within the week, | will keep‘in the loop in case it is still going while he is
~ acting. ’ ~ .

Regards,
Michael
Michael Pahfow

Assistant Secretary
AusCheck

Phone:
Mobile: '

From: {ilSNENEE
. sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:06 PM
To: Pahlow, Michael '
Subject: FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

mei Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05 PM
To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain

cc: A ST U G S

- Subject: RE: More to do

Folks

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is evident we need to do the jobs below diligently

and fast. [would be grateful if for the next three days (at least initiaIlv),——and-essentially operate
offline with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete knowledge of the processes that led to the provision

1




of documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as complete a knowledge as our system
allows of the relevant documents we hold.

Katherine will be correcting the Hansard from Estimates and we need to-have done the above as well and as quickly
as we possibly can before she does. 1wish to meet withthe team once a day for the next two days at least —thisisa

_high priority.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outlining what occurred. 1will provide a skeleton to Sarah in a
separate email and some of you will be asked to coniribute to the draft in the next couple of days.

Regards and thanks to all for their attention to this.

Tony

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM
To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Tain R

Cc R _,—N:—

Subject: More to do
Sarah/lamie/lain
1 have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:-

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted i in Dlwclons for documents and how the final output
to PM&C was cleared.

2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or
AFP or other departments.

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth m"s sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CriD) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-

" scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Coroner.

Separately, | have asked Sarah to coordinate another search of all our records using the search parameters provided
by the Martin Place Siege Review Terms of Reference, to make sure we have missed nothing else. It will involve all
Divisions. Sarah will outline the process in a bit of detail in a separate email as it will serve as a pilot for a gwdelme
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future. :

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, CrD and
SDD we can assure ourselves we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be

grateful if each Division Head (lain you know who is acting for you) ensur«/ERNGP, SEPp:n- QS are
available to do what is needed as a top priority. -
" if anyone t_h‘inks. of anything that should be added to the above pleasé let me know.
Regards
Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Attornei-Genera['s Department




From: Chidgey, Sarah ) =
Sent: Tuesday, 2 J ' M :

To: )

Subject: RE: Nore to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Follow Up Flag: _ Follow up-

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

L

For Official Use Only
Thanks—’ll organise a quick catcﬁ-up this morning.

FromSpeaanniy

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:30 AM
32 Chidgey, Sarah
" we: Pahlow, Michael
Subject; FW: More to do [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah
lam priofitising item 1 of the previous work Iist.

Further to Tony's latest email - please let me know if you want to meet to discuss next steps or prlorlt[es for tha next
two days. .

Thanks
LY

L om: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:05 pm
To; Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah Anderson, Iain

Ce: m_,_ R

Subject: RE: More to' do
Folks

Having now had some further discussions including with Chris, it is evident we need to do the jobs below diligently

and fast. | would be grateful if for the next three days (at least initially) {SWAREEER an d @essentially operate
offline with Sarah as a taskforce to ensure we have a complete Imowledge of the processes that led to the provision

of documents to PM&C and then to the AFP, and satisfaction that we have as complete a knowledge as our system
allows of the relevant documents we hold. :

Katherine will be correcting the Hansard from Estimates and we need to have done the above as well and as quickly
as we possibly can before she does. |wish to meet with the team once a day for the next two days at least—thisis a

high priority.

Separately Chris wishes to prepare a letter to the AG outfining what occurred. 1 will provide a skeleton to Sarah in a
separate email and some of you will be asked to contribute to the draft in the next couple of days.




Regards and thanks to ali for their attention to this. '

Tony

~ From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 3:17 PM
To: Lowe, Jamie; Chidgey, Sarah; Anderson, Iain

cC.—l—__

Subject: More to do
Sarah/Jlamie/lain

| have asked Sarah to make sure in relation to the existing issue that:

1. We get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output

to PM&C was cleared.
2. We check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or-
_ AFP or other departments.

3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth of@iils sheets occur in NSLPD (with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrJD) o see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.

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
on how enterprise searches of our systems are conducted in the future. ' '

Given there is still some work to do, and given it is clear that only by joining the collective brains of NSLPD, Cr!D and
SDD we can assure ourselvés we have the full story about what has happened with the previous search, | would be

grateful if each Division Head {lain you know who is acting for you} ensure-,.-l (—a

available to do what is needed as a top prlorltv

If anyone thinks of anything that should be added to the above please let me know.

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department




Subject: Monis correspendence [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

Location: Sarah's office -

Start: | Tue 2/06/2015 230 AM

End: " Tue 2/06/2015 10:00 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Chidgey, Sarah R

Required Attendees:

L

Grateful if we could have a short catch-up this morning to discfiss what we need to do on the following:
1. Get the detail around how searches were conducted in Divisions for documents and how the final output to

~ PM&C was cleared.
2. Check whether we have records of any documents on the overall list being referred by AGD to ASIO or AFP

"or other depariments.
‘3. Afull check of documents on the third and fourth oi-sheets occur in NSLPD {with whatever assistance
needed from SDD and CrJD) to see if anything else should have been provided to PM&C.
4. Any of the additional documents we have now identified as not going to PM&C which are considered in-
scope for the Coroner are cleared by lain Anderson personally before they go to the Cororier.
5. Coordinate another search of all our records.
Thanks
Sarah




From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 9:38 AM

To: ‘

Subject: Incoming Corro [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachmenis: - Incoming - MC14 20587 - Caliph Ibrahim correspondence.pdf
Importance: High

For Official Use Only

As discussed .

Directar - Ministerial & Execuiive Support Section
Attorney-General's Department

-
’

sroveledein the traditional custodaans of this
ate their ongoing rulture and comtribulion to sociely,




MC14/2058

Phonel/Fax
Email

'Sheikh Haron

({ 1

Muslim Cleric & Peace Activist ‘Thian Wa sant Moses *«-53 Address PO Box 3409
‘ . . and his brolher Haren, ¥ {f . | Westfield
with cur communications 1.+ . Liverpool Westfie
and g o 2170 NSW, Australia
ya | clearauthority, to Firon
. and hig chiefs. =T
% 1 but they behaved haughnly 3
= and they i
'§-§\\ wera an insolent paople. *tt:a‘ .
. :-_1 -“
e “The hl;pdy Yuran® & 7 Ociober 2014
Vorspsds s 55 ' ) .
T ' . Via Registered Muail
Sheikh Haron Website

www.sheikhharon.com

To: A_ttnrﬁey-Generél Geofge_BrEindis

Parlianient House, Canberra ACT 2600

Attorney-Geneial Géorge Brandis,

I'would like to send a letter to Caliph Tbrahim, the leader of the Islamic State, in Whicﬁ
making some commeits and asking some questions. Please advise. me whethér the

. cotiwhunication is Iegal or illegal.

Thank you
Haron
| Aca RECEIVL:D
O Prlonty A (D18 i) "] Reply by AG
{J priorly B [ Reply by MR
[ Priovity ¢ . [Jsuh Reguired
Oroaeionr 09 OCT 200 WS g
Dhopdcln Bply by Depl
{0 invitation Aﬁﬂﬂgﬁﬁ’ﬁ _
[ Reler to . ink: Y T :
[ . Date; ﬂl,ﬂ@ )




From:

Sent: | uesday, 2 June 2015 .40 AM
To: VR
Subject: esponses [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments:

i\
] - 31 January 2008.pdf; Response ‘S
20587 - Caliph lbrahim correspondence.pdf '

(Response).pdf, Response

For Official Use Only

As discussed

Director - Ministerial & Executive Support Section

: \ttorney-General's Department
pr: N - VR 1o» G
) ... 3 Pa— ‘. ‘_ e —— '_‘ g \‘.\ 7 . 7 ' .

AR\ 7 . B

Cmac e i the traditional custodians of this land and
celebrate their ongoing culture and contribution ta society.




From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 10:16 AM
To: : *
Subject: FW: Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom>

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
o -:‘i"a,-’

A

" . " ) g 4 ‘ i &
T,y - . LI " - = . “E % Lo ;*' ‘ " * ‘ .

FYI ] )
‘ . h

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Gartmann, Petra

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 6:16:44 PM
To: : i _
Subject: RE: Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom> [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only] '

For Official Use Only

‘| think we got a letter from Counsel Assisting.
Cameron Gifford is the AGD contact for the Inquest so he will likely know if anything further has come in.

Petra Gartmann

Assistant Secretary _

Legal Services Policy Branch (incorporating the Office of Legal Services Coordination)
Attorney-General's Department .

T: M: O,
E=&I w: D

From:

Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 4:40 PM

To: Gartrnann, Peira -

Subject: Quick query - has AGD received any request for documents from the inquiry? <eom> [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] ' '

Importance: High

For Official Use Only

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms
AL_JsCheck | Criminal Justice Division
Cormmonwealth Attorney-General's Department

T: e, " G i







From: Pahlow, Michael

Sent: o Tuesday, 2 June 2015 10:41 AM :

To: Chidgey, Sarah .

Cc:

Subject: : Monis documenit review [SECFUNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Sarah,

As | think you are aware,—will be going on annual leave from Friday (she flies out on Friday) and.WiII be back
on Tuesday 14 July. -

Can you please ensure that | am cc’'d on any emails +dR - whoever is acting for her to ensure néthing falls
through the gap as a resuit of her going on leave. :

(N, | be acting for{ Il ntil Friday 12 June and (IR i!! be acting over the period

from Mon 15 June to 13 July inclusive.

Regards,
Michael

Michael Pahlow .
Assistant Secretary, AusChec
Australian Government Attorney-General's Depariment

Robert Garran Offices | 3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600

. phone:JNEEERENS | Mobile: (NN,

Email:: ag.gov.au | www.ag.goy.au

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If
this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.




From: ' Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: ) Tuesday, 2 June 2015 10:46 AM
To: Pahlow, Michael
Cc: o
Subject: RE: Monis document review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks. Will do.

From:.Pahlow, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 10:41 AM

To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc:

Subject: Monis document review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Sarah,

As | think you are aware-wm be going on annual leave from Friday (she flies out on Friday) and will be back
on Tuesday-14 July. . '

Can you please ensure that | am cc’d on any emails to- or whoever is acting for her to ensure nothing falls
through the gap as a result of her going on leave. '

will be acting ot Friday 12 June anc NS il be acting over the period -

from Mon 15 June to 13 July inclusive. '

Regards,
Michael

Michael Pahlow
Assistant Secretary, AusCheck
Australian Government Attorney-General's Department

Rohert Garran Offices | 3-5 National Circuit | Barton ACT 2600
Phone: (NN | Mobile:
Email AR | v.w.a0.gov.au

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. if
this e-mail or any aftachments have been sent to you in ertor, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.




From: AmEEE—

Sent: luesday, 2 June 2015 10:51 AM

To: M .

Cc: :

Subject: FW: TRIM search results from 1D: Martin Place Siege Review - document search

[SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Revised Monis search.xlsx; RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search

[SEC=PROTECTED]; FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search
[SEC=PROTECTED]; UPDATED - Master list of aliases for Mohammad Hassan
MANTEGHI -as at 9 J....docx; Report on the requestor identification of documenis
relating to the Sydney Siege.DOCX

Importance: A High -

PROTECTED

i

' _ Please see attached and below referencing the latest ID TRIM search result and the search report and emails with
previous search results.

The scope of the Review was: all AGD correspondence from or pertaining to Man Haron Moms (|ncludmg aliases —
current alias list with the two additional names is attached).

Please let me know if you need any further information for your discussion with ID.

Cheers

From:
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 2:23 pm
To: Chidgey, Sarah;

Cc: Pahlow, Michael; NG

Subject: TRIM search results from ID: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC—PROTECT ED]

PROTECTED

. sarah and{iliff

As discussed — please find attached the latest TRIM search results from Info Division (excel document} and the
associated search report {which contains the search parameters).

| have also attached emails containing the previcus TRIM search results {first from ‘nd the second
from G s there were differences between these lists and the latest TRIM list.

Please let me know if we can assist further.

. Thanl&s

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 1:41 pm




To: GuNGNNN
Cc: ngnEEe

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi
I've updated the report with the additional search-and saved it to the Trim file (14/16416). I've attached the Trim .
link.

Regards

From: NGNS

Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 12:32 PM
T o:=
Cc: :

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High '

PROTECTED
HiG

| have left a message on your phone also.

S

We are going to attach hoth the TRIM search results and the Report (attached) to our pack, and- asked
whether you could please update the Report to include all the additional search parameters.

Thank you

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 2:30 PM
To:
Cc: ‘ -
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hil

Attached Ts a revised results list of the Trim search. It includes all documents created since 1996 based on the

following search parameters -
(

anteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR -
boroujer ’

As discussed withglll}! have included the record number in the results also.

Is there a Trim folder you'd like me to add these to?




Regards

From:
- Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:25 PM
To:

e — —— Y L T W

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTEb

Many thank-this is great.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:20 pm

To: ,
Corcoran, Joann; TR

Cc:
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hello QIR

As discussed, please find TRIM search results attached. Let me know if you have trouble accessing any of these
documents.

v

If you have any questions about in_fofmation in the report or the spreadsheet please contact-

Regards
Emma

Emma Appleton
" Ag Assistant Secretary
{ nformation Division - .
' Attorney-General’s Department

From ol NEINED

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 12: 57 PM -

“To: Appleton, Emma
Subjecl:' RE: Martin Place Slegé Review - document search [SEC—PROTECT ED]

PROTECTED
Em ha

Here are the results and the report. The searching retrieved anything up to my clearance fevel,




From: Appleton, Emma
© Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 9:16 AM
To: . .
B oot
Sub]ect' FW: Martin Place Slege Review - document search [SEC PROTECT ED]
Importance: High

'PROTECTED
Hellof N
' Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks
Emma

From: Corcoran, Joann

Sent; Monday, 5 January 2015 6:15 PM

To: Appleton, Emma

Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC PROTECT! ED]
Importance High

PROTECTED
Emma
-This is the list of aliases,
Regards
Jo
Joann {Jo ) Corcoran
Chief Information Officer (CIO)
Information Division

Attorney-General's Depariment .
3-5 National Circuit, Barton

Phone SNy

From: Anderson, Iain
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM




o

To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn, Campbell, Blll Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,
Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;
Sub]ect Martin Place Slege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Colleagues,

. As part of the joint Commenwealth-New South Wales Review into the Martm Place Siege, Katherine Jones has

requested all correspandence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including
his known aliases {as per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence and Informa’oon Division will

“also be undertakmg broader electronic searching.

However, we are aware some correspondence.may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category.

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division to— g
SeysiSadent) (o ; 2nd _) by 12pm Wednesday if

possible.

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this fimeframe.

Regards,

lain -

----- Original N]essage————-

From- (R
Sent: Monday, SJanuary 2015 1: 20 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chldgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller, .

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James~Denley, Kathleen
Cc- . |

Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi'all

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the allas for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network. .

If an efectronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across togfilshortly from PM&C for distribution.




To: [
Cc
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT ED]

PROTECTED
HD

_ P've updated the report with the additional search and saved it to the Trim file {14/16416). I've attached the Trim -
link. '

Regards

From:P
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 12:32 PM

To: o
cc GRS : :
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document. search [SEC=PROTECTED]
Importance: High ' o .

PROTECTED
Hi G,
| have left a message on your phone also.

We are going to attach both the TRIM search results and the Report (attached) to our pack, and Lavinia asked '
whether you could please update the Report to include all the additional search parameters. :

Thank you

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 2:30 PM
To: :
Cc: N SRR

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTI ED] -

PROTECTED
i,

Attached is a revised results list of the Trim search. it includes all documents created since 1996 based on the
following search parameters - '
{

manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR -
boroujer ' : C

As discussed with@J§ ! have included the record number in the results also.

Is there a Trim folder you'd like me to add these to?




Regards

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:25 PM

To: Appleton, Emma

cc: v W, Corcoian, Joann

Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Many thanks Emma, this is great.

From: Appleton, Emma
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:20 pm
To:

Cc: Smmiissmmsenmnd SN, Coicoran, Joann; §TINEER

Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED] A .

- PROTECTED

elo

As discussed, please find TRIM search results attached. Let me know if you have trouble accessing any of these
documents. -

If you have any questions about information in the report or the spreadsheet please contact Karen Collier.

Rega rd.s
Emma

Emma Appleton

" Ag Assistant Secretary

" nformation Division
Attorney-General’s Departme nt

From: VNN

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 12: 57 PM
‘To: Appleton, Emma
Sub]ect' RE: Martin Place Slege Re\new document search [SEC—PROTECT ED]

-

PROTECTED
Emr-na
Here are the results and the report. The searching retrieved anything up to my clearance level.




From: Appleton, Emma

: Sent. Tuesday, 6 January 2015 9 16 AM
Cc

Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Rewew document search [SEC= PROTECT ED]
Importance: High :

PROTECTED
Hello S
- Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks
Emma

From: Corcoran, Joann .

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:15 PM

To: Appleton, Emma

Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC—PROTECT ED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Emma

This is the list of aliases.
Regards

Jo

Joann (Jo ) Corcoran

Chief Information Officer (ClO)
Information Division

Attorney-General's Depariment
3-5 National Circuit, Barton

Phone
Mobhil
Email

Diversity Council Meinber.....

: pridéa, ﬂi"érsityg .

From: Anderson, Iain
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM




Tor Corcoran, Joann; Lutie, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,
- Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;
Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC—PROTECT ED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Colleagues,
As part of the joint Commenwealth-New South Wales Review into the Martin P!ace Siege, Katherine Jones has

requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man. Haron Monis, including
his known aliases (as per list attached). '

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence and Informatron Division W|ll
"also be undertaklng broader electronic searching.

However, we are aware some correspondenc_e.niay not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category.

PIease send any relevant correspondence from your Division to—
A S andgv 12pm Wednesday if

possible.

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

" ——--Original Message—--

From:
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM - :
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chldgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller

* Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; (NN Denley; Kathleen

QN

Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hiall

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias’ for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network, '

If_an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across t-hortlv from PM&C for distribution.







mel druage

Jeclon's Oocument__+- |.|§nrﬁ.ﬁmu - ——Fl Message
i

o desuriby Lo ||, Fear

(e Snourivy Leved, For t Adabe Az

ity Loeall, Fopt

UncLasstEs el Menmn)

e s e e
pria

EQLBH ,,Pu,n.ﬂE

e

NZaiLO7PM _____ Commercalund k.@.ﬁ.w.lrmxe.z; ]

Siffze of Canultutiomi Law = ETO
L ab

s&h&ﬂﬂrll .u_n.agq_hu
.










List of aliases for Mbhammad Hassan MANTEGHI

Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI (Primary)

Man Haron MONIS (AKA)

‘Man MONIS (AKA)

Malcolm MONIS (AKA)

SHEIKH HARON (AKA)

.. Sheikh HEROON (AKA)

Michael HAYSON MAVROS (AKA)
Michael HAYSON (AKA)
Mantateghi BOROUJERDI (AKA)

. Mohammad Hassan Manteghi BOROUJERD! (AKA)
10.Mohammad MANITGHY (AKA)
11.Ayatollah Manteghi BOROUJ (AKA}
12.DAFFAR-E-AYATOLLAH MANTEGHI BOROUJER (AKA)
13.Sheikh MONIS

14.Monis HARON

15.Ayatollah Manteghu BOROUJERDI
16.Manteghi Mohammad HASSAN
17.Michel Haron MAVROS
18.Mohammad Hassan MAVROS
19.Menteghi MOHAMAD
20.Haron Sheikh Haron

21.Mohamad Manteghi Mohamad
22.Michael Monis

23.Michael MORIS

24.Michael MORIZ

©®NDU A WN R




Report on the request for identification of documents relating to the Sydney Siege

Search of the AGD TRIM database and paper file metadata 6/1/2015, by Ayl \nformation
Services Section

Search parameters

Title word :
Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI (Primary)

Man Haron MONIS (AKA)
Man MONIS (AKA)
Malcolm MONIS {AKA)
' SHEIKH HARON {AKA)
Sheikh HEROON (AKA)
Michael HAYSON MAVROS [AKA)
Michael HAYSON (AKA)
Mantateghi BOROUJERDI {AKA)
Mohammad Hassan Manteghi BOROUJERDI {AKA)
Mohammad MANITGHY {AKA)
Ayatollah Manteghi BOROUJ (AKA)

DAFFAR-E-AYATOLLAH MANTEGH! BOROUJER (AKA)

Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI
Sheikh MONIS

Monis HARON

Ayatollah Manteghu BOROUJERDI
Manteghi Mohammad HASSAN
Michel Haroln MAVROS
Moha-mmad Hassan MAVROS
Menteghi MOHAMAD

Haron Sheikh Haron
Mohamad Manteghl Mohamad




Michael Monis

Search Resulis: : \

Mohammad AND Hassan AND MANTEGH! and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015=0
results

Man AND Haron AND MONIS and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 31 results

Man AND IVONIS and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 49 results

k1

Malcolm AND Haron AND MONIS and Date Created is bet_ween 1/]_./1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results
Sheikh AND Haron and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 28 results

Sheikh AND Heroon and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = Q results-

Michael AND '_Hayson AND Mavros and Date Created.is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 1 result
Michael AND Haysén and Date C.reated is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 1 result

Mantateghi AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

Mohammad Hassan Mantateghi AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = O results :

Mohammad AND Manitghy and Date Creatéd is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = Oresuits

Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Borouj and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results - :

Daffar-e-Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Boroujer and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = O results

1

Mohammad AND Hassan AND Manteghi and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
resulis ' '

Sheikh AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/ 1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results
Monis AND Haron and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 31 results

Ayatollah AND Manteghu AND Boroujerdi and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0
results

~ Manteghi AND Mohamimad AND Hassan and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015=-0
results ' ' ' :

Michael AND Haron AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

Mohammad AND Hassan AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0

resulis
!
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Menteghi AND Mohamad and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results

“Haron Sheikh Haron” and Date Created is hetween 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

“Mohamad Manteghi Mohamad” and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

'Michael AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O resuits

manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR
mentighi OR boroujer and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 361 results .

Summary on search parameters
No filters applied

“* Indicates a wildcard search where any character before a leading asterix or after a terminating

asterix is included,
Searches conducted by staff with highest security so all potential matches returned

Alternate spellings of Mohammad also seérched -Md, Mohamad, Mchamed, Mohammed,
Muhammad, Muhammed

Databases searched
TRIM Production database - trim1.agdnet.ag.gov.au

This holds the electronic records and the metadata for paper records of the dept for all records
created including those destroyed and those transferred to NAA.

- TRIM Databases NOT inbluded

ACLE) database — this database is used by the Commissien for Law Enforcement Integrity and is not

relevant to this search

Classification Board database — this database is used by the Classification Board for decision on :
classification of film, games and literature and is not relevant to this search

DART database —this database is for the Defence Abuse Response Taskforce and is not relevant to

this search

HIP Database - this database is for the Home Insulation Program Royal Commission and is not

~ relevant to this search or accessible to staff outside the RC.

Other datastores excluded

A search was not conducted in Sharepoint or any other departmental business systems such as
Marcel, IRIS, SAP, Aurion, Infra etc ‘

A search was not conducted in AGIS (Attorney General’s Information Service)

A search was not conducted across network data-stores ie group drives, personal drives, mailboxes.

" A request to search these data-stores would need to go through the CIO and be actioned by Service

Operations Section, Information Division
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From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

Hi —"

!

Tuesday, 6 January 2015 2:30 PM

{l

RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC—PROTECTED]
Revised Monis search.xisx

Allocate

PROTECTED

Attached is a revised results list of the Trim search. It includes all documents created since 1996 based on the
following search parameters -

manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR bOI‘OUjerdl OR manitghy OR mentighi OR

Jroujer

As discussed with "N, | have included the record number in the results also.

Is there a Trim folder you'd like me to add these to?

Réga rds
M

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:25 PM

To: Appleton, Emma

Cc:

; Corcoran, Joann; SHiermmie

Subject RE: Martin Place Slege Rewew document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Many thanks Emma, this is great.

From: Appleton, Emma .

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:20 pm

To:

Cc: jmpmmapmymcs; SRS Corcoran, Joann; S

Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT ED]

Hello wmme®

PROTECTED

As discussed, please ﬁnd TRIM search results attached Let me know if you have trouble accessing any of these

documents.

if you have any questions about information in the report or the spreadsheet please contact NGRS .




Regards
Emma

Emma Appleton

Ag Assistant Secretary
Information Division
Attorney-General’s Department

From: Suiiuwsiemas.
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015.12:57 PM

To: Appleton, Emma
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT ED]

PROTECTED

Emma

Here are the results and the report. The searching retrieved anything up to my clearance level.

——

From: Appleton, Emma
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 9:16 AM
To: GuilnEITs

Cc: S
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search {[SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

- _ PROTECTED
Hello 1
Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks
Emma

From: Corcoran, Joann-
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
Infermation Division -
Attorney-General's Department
3-5 National Circuit, Barten

Phone cutiiigN
Mobile S

Emaiid ag.gov.ay

Diversity Council Member.....

e e S

From: Anderson, Iain -
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM . y

To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbeil, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,
Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt: Coles, Anthony; s ‘

Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Colleagues, _
{  part of the joint Commonwealth-New South Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherine Jones has

requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including
his known aliases (as per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence, and Information Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searching.

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category.

. Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division to HEGGc—G—_ e
—— 52 £0V.au) (cc NG ) ag.2ov.au; and NN 35, cov.au) by 12pm Wednesday if

possible.

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
" lain

~---Original Message--——




From: Yl
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM ‘
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; U8, Denley, Kathleen
* Cc: N ' ' :
Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias' for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network.

If an electronic cc},py of them Is not held in AGD I will send it across t Wl Rshortly from PM&C for distribution.

e v
















From: Appleton, Emma
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 1:20 PM
To: L N
Ce: ' A SN Corcoran, Joann: W
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]
Attachments: Report on the request for identification of documents relatlng to Man Haron Monis.docx;
TRIM search - Man Harbn Monis.xlsx
Categjories: Allocate
PROTECTED
Heilo Juiiille

As discussed, please find TRIM search results attached. Let me know if you have trouble accessing any of these
documents.

' you have any questions about information in the report or the spreadsheet please contact * RN,

Regards
Emma

Emma Appleton
Ag Assistant Secretary
infarmation Division

" Attorney-General's-Depariment

From: e
. Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 12:57 PM

: Appleton, Emma
Jdbject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECT ED]

PROTECTED

Emma

Here are the results and the report. The searching reirieved anything up to my clearance level.

From: Appleton, Emma -

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 9:16 AM

To: SR

Cc: SR

Sub]ecl: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC PROTECTED]
Importance' High .




PROTECTED
Hello =Wl
Here is the info required for the document search.

Thanks
Emma

From: Corcoran, Joann
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:15 PM

- To: Appleton, Emma
Subject: FW: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC—PROTECT ED]

Importance: High

PROTECTED

Emma
This is the list of aliases.
Regards

Jo

loann {Jo ) Corcoran

Chief Information Officer (C10)
) Informftion Division

" “Attorney-General's Department
' 3-5 National Circuit, Barton

 Phone imiemiuymig
Mobile SIS

Email joann.corcoran@ag.gov.au

Diversity Council Member.....

pride’: diversity’

From: Anderson, Tain
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015.5:46 PM
To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathieen, Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen Ralnsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Pattesan, Carolyn

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony; ST RENGGG——"———"pis,

Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC—PROTECI' ED]
Importance: High

PROTECTED




Colleagues, )
As part of the joint Commonwealth-New South Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherine Jones has

requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including
his known aliases {as per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence, and lnformatlon Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searchmg

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category.

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division tomg
AR ) as.2ov.au) (cc“@ag gov.au; and mag gov.au) by 12pm Wednesday if

posmble

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
'

From:m
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM ‘
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; JREENSN.; Denley, Kathleen
Cc: Jninmegiy
Subject: RE: [nput to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hiall

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the allas for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network.

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD I will send it across to IS shortly from PM&C for distribution.




Information Division

Report on the request for identification of documents relating to the Sydney Seige

Search of the AGD TRIM database and paper file metadata 6/1/2015, by ISENEEERE [nformaiion
Services Section

. Search parameters

Title word
Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI {Primary)

Man Haron MONIS (AKA)

Man MONIS {AKA)

Malcolm MONIS {AKA)

SHEIKH HARON (AKA)

Sheikh HEROON (AKA)

Michael HAYSON MAVROS (AKA)
Michael HAYSON {AKA)

Mantateghi BOROUJERD| (AKA)
IMoham;nad Hassan Manteghi BOROUJERDI (AKA)
Mohammad MANITGHY (AKA) |
Ayatollah Manteghi BOROUJ (AKA)

DAFFAR-E-AYATOLLAH MANTEGH| BOROUJER (AKA)

{ Mohammad Hassan MANTEGHI
Sheikh MONIS
Monis HARON
Ayatollah Manteghu BOROUIERDI
Manteghi Mohammad HASSAN
Michel Haron MAVROS

. Mohammad Hassan MAVROS

Menteghi MOHAMAD

Haron Sheikh Haron

Mohamad Manteghi Mohamad




Michael Monis

Search Results:

Mohammad AND Hassan AND MANTEGHI and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015=0
results ' : '

Man AND Haron AND MONIS and Date Created is betwee‘n 1/1/19_96 and 6/1/2015 = 31 results
‘IVIan AND MONIS and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 =49 re;ults

Malcolm AND Haron AND MONIS and Date Created is between‘ 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015=0 results
Sheikh AND Haron and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 28 results

Sheikh AND Heroon and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results

Michae! AND Hayson AND Mavros and Date Created is bgtWeen 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 1result
Michael AND Hayson and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 1 reslult
Mantate.ghi‘AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created is beiween 1/3:/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 resulis

Mohammad Hassan Mantateghi AND Boroujerdi AND and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = Orresulfs '

Mc_)hammad' AND Manitghy and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Borou] and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results

' Daffar-e-Ayatollah AND Manteghi AND Boroujer and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and
6/1/2015 = O results -

Mohammad AND Hassan AND Manteghi and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0
results - '

Sheikh AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results
Monis AND Haron and Date Created is bhetween 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 31 results

Ayatollah AND Manteghu AND Boroujerdi and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015= 0
results

Manteghi AND Mohammad AND Hassan and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0
results . ;

Michael AN[i Haron AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O_results

Mohammad AND_Hassan AND Mavros and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O
results .
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Menteghi AND Mohdmad and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results
“Haron Sheikh Haron” and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = 0 results
“Mohamad Manteghi Mohamad” and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

Michael AND Monis and Date Created is between 1/1/1996 and 6/1/2015 = O results

Summary on search parameters
No filters applied

“# |ndicates a wildcard search where any character before a leading asterix or after a terminating

asterix is included.
Searches conducted by staff with_highest security so all potential matches returned

Alternate spellings of Mohammad also searched - Md, Mohamad, Mohamed, Mohammed,
Muhammad, Muhammed :

Databases searched
TRIM Production database - triml.agdnet.ag.gov.au

This holds the electronic records and the metadata for paper records of the dept for all records
created including those destroyed and those transferred to NAA.

TRIM Databases NOT included

ACLE| database — this database is used by the Commission for Law Enforcement Integrity and is not

relevant to this search

Classification Board database — this database is used by the Classification Board for decision on
classification of film, games and literatire and is not relevant to this search

DART database — this database is for the Defence Abuse Response Taskforce and is not relevant to

this search

" HIP Database - this database is for the Home Insulation Program Royal Commission and is not
relevant to this search or accessible to staff outside the RC.

Other datastores excluded

A search was not conducted in Sharepoint or any other departmental business systems such as
Marcel, IRIS, SAP, Aurion, Infra etc A ' '

A search was not conducted in AGIS (Attorney General’s Information Service)

A search was not conducted across neiwork data-stores ie group drives, personal drives, mailboxes.
A request to search these data-stores would need to go through the CIO and be actioned by Service

Operations Section, Information Division
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Frorri: —‘ -
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 11:32 AM -
To: __——_—
Pahlow, Michael ,
Cc: Chidgey, Sarah; ) Perry, Ayesha
Subject: MES List of MinCarro ltems + Draft Responses Located [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: * Report for MinCorrg and MinSubs - Martin Place Siege - For AGO (Update 01 June
' ' 2015).xIsx; L )
Importance; High

For Official Use Only

Good morning all

As discussed, please find attached the spreadsheet with the list of mincorro items along with copies of the ‘draft’
responses we located within TRIM yesterday. Some of these draft responses may have been sent/finalised, but we -
did not find them when searching by mincorro numbers and titles. .

Regards

-
S

Director - Ministerial & Executive Support Section
Attorney-General's Department
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- From: McKinnon, Allan

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 12:07 PM
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain
Subject: Monis [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Unoffi_cial

Have done search.
.

- The other four letters were in our possession. So that's a great start.
Allan

Allan McKinnon

Deputy Secretary :
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
h: '

o ———
Office: -

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this'message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your compuier system.




From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 1:09 PM

To: ' Chidgey, Sarah

Ce: -

Subject: or Inf (NSLPD) il conflrm the NSLPD process |r-absénce
<eom> [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] '

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: . Flagged.

UNCLASSIFIED

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

T | Email _

co P traditionat custudiars of thes Land angd

Leiebr .IL thein ungamy cullune aed e nl||LL1 e b waniedy




From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 1:13 PM
To: VRIS,
Sut S e ——
Subject: : : For info:. (NSLPD) will confirm the NSLPD process i bsence
<eom> [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED
Many thanks
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 1:09 PM

To: Chidgey, Sara

Co

Subject: For info: (JEENEE NSLPD) will confirm the NSLPD process ir- absence <eom>
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Principal Legal Officer |' Legal, Policy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

TR | Emau—

o traditional custudiies of B S s

mgeing culture aod contribution bo socety




From: , _P
Sent: Tuesdai 2 June 2015 1:20 PM

To: -
Subject:

FW: TRIM: NSLPD holdings - Mattin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm '
Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]

_ Attachmehts:

PROTECTED

These are the responses from the NSLPD Executive Officer mailbcn-in response to the various requests.

From: NSLPD. Executive Officer

Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 1:26 pm’
To:
Cc: Harmer, Anna;
Subject: TRIM: NSLPD holdings - Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records llst due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

[SEC=PROTECTED]

 PROTECTED

Good afternoor\EERg

Thanks for calling me earlier to discuss this request.

Please find below the list of documents attached to this email, which as | mentioned is the first lot 6f electronic
copies and that | will send through a second lot once 've labelled the scanned copies of archived files. _
" 1. 07#492147D0OC: MC07/17868 and IVIC07/18638 and MC07/18933 and MC07/17088 - Ministerial Reply -

2. 08#834287D0C: G

3. 08#395584D0C: MC08/88 - ouNNENR 1/C03/245 - 22 December 2007 MC08/246 27 December
2007 MC08/264 - 4 January 2008 -Gy /G

]
MC09/14338  Letter re - Wi N, datcd 22 July 2009 "




. We have not included [13#400227DOC SLB - email - SLB, AFP -\,
Mbecause this relates to the High Court proceedings.

1 also attach three additional ministerial correspondences:
s MC09/12476

»  MC09/14101— wm
IS | , _
o MC09/14347 W ‘
Please let me know if you need me to make any changes to d'ocumem; titling or provide further info.

I will provide the additional 35+ archived correspondence as soon as I've labelled all the scans and as mentioned |
have a CD with videos sent by Mr Monis that | deliver to you in 4NC later today. ' '

Regards,

SRR ::ccutive Officer

National Security Law and Policy Division
Tel: +61 AEREENENER E: NSLPD.ExecutiveOfficer@ag.pov.au

From
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 3:30 PM

To- g A Coordination; NSLPD Executive Officer; P
I /. /D Coordination; ILHRD Coordinator; ICCD_Coordination CLD Cabinet
Coordination; '

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathieen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Amott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn;
Minogue, Matt; Coles, Antho . _

Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]

- Importance: High

PROTECTED
Division Coordinators

We now attach the results of the whole-of-department TRIM search carried out by Information Division. The list
includes all documents created since 1996 based on the following search parameters -

manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR
boroujer :

Could you please review the documents listed under your Division {records are grouped) and forward any relevant
documentation (sighted and cleared by Div He_iad) to CriD by 12pm Wednesday 7 January if possible.

Grateful if you could provide the actual eléctronic document rather than a TRIM link, to overcome any access
restrictions.

Please send relevant documentation to IR the first instanc_

Thank you for your ongoing assistance with this request.

T
oxt .




From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:06 pm _ _ .

To; Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony; .
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Cr)D will coordinate the process, so if Div Heads / acting Div Heads sight/clear and send to CrJD, we will get it to
Tony. . .

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:02 pm ,

To: Anderson, Iain; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Amott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;%
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - docurment search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Please note that there should be the same clearance process for correspondence to the Review as we used for
previous input. That is, Division Heads of acting Division Heads to sight/clear, then it comes to me. |also want to
ensure that the AGO/MIO is aware of mincorro and responses relevant to AG and Minister before we send over.

Thanks

From: Anderson, Iain -
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM -
To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

. Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthon
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

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant cotrespondence, and Information Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searching. '

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents in this category. :

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division to m C_

(
oD - - G -y 12pm Wednesday if

possible. :




Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

From:
Sent: Monday, 5January 2015 1:20 PM
. To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Qumn Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James— Denley, Kathleen
c ) - )

Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias’ for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in_
the Department using the Protected network.

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across_t-hortly from PM&C for distribution.




From:

Sent: - Tuesday, 2 June 2015 1.22 PM -

To: , #; NSLPD Executive Officer

Subject: P TRIM AGD Subcontainer File : 15/5651 : Martin Place Siege Review - NSLPD Input -
January 2015 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] '

_ Attachments: Martin Place Siege Review - NSLPD Input - January 2015.tr5

For Official Use Only

— < HP TRIM Record Information »>-——--—-

Record Number: 15/551 .
Title Martin Place Siege Review - NSLPD Input - January 2015




From: \—
Sent: uesday, 2 June 2015 1:29 PM

To:

Subjecf: URGENT - Martin Place Siege Review - coord process [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
- Importance: - High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
UNCLASSIFIED

Hi R
Can you give me a call when you are back in the office?

i need to confirm the CrJD coord process for the Martin Place Siege Review — mcludmg the AGD coord (AusCheck} as
well as the process CrlD undertook to search for relevant correspondence within the DIVISIOI’I

I was hoping ybu may he able to éssist with the CrID side of things. It doesn’t have to be detailed —a high level
overview of the process would be great. -

Thanks

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms ' ' .
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division ’
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

- m—— S i EE—




From: _ .
Sent: Tuesday, 2 Juge 2015 1:40 PM

To: #

Subject: W: TRIM: NSLPD holdings - Martin Place Slege Review - TR]M records list - due 12pm

Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED] \
Attachments: .

PROTECTED : "

FYI

From "R

- Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 1:20 PM

To
Subject: FW: TRIM: NSLPD holdings - Martln Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hivu,,

These are the responses from the NSLPD Executive Officer mailbck {JJJJjlllin response to the various requests.

From: NSLPD Executive Officer -
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 1:26 pm
To:

Cc: Harmer, Anna~ .
Subject: TRIM: NSLPD holdings ~ Martin Place Siege Rewew TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Good aftemoon QR

Thanks for calling me earlier. to discuss this request.




Please find below the list of documents attached to this ema'il, which as | mentioned is the first Iot of electronic
" copies and that | will send through a second lot once I've labelled the scanned copies of archived files. )
1. 07#492147DOC: MC07/17868 and MC07/18638 and MC07/18933 and MCO7/17088 -
o ;

2. 08#834287D0 el R
3. 08#395584D0C: MC08/88 _ SR

2007 MCOS/264 - Qe

4. MC09/14338
We have not included [13#400227D0C QiR

| also attach three additional ministerial correspondences:

. M609i12476 — R e
e  MC09/14101 -4

e MC09/14347 — 7 _ .

Please let me know if you need me to make any changes to document titling or provide further info.

1 will provide the additional 35+ archived correspondence as soon as |'ve labelled all the scans and as mentioned |
have a CD with videos sent by Mr Monis that | deliver to you in 4NC later today.

Regards,

SR | Cxccutive Officer

National Security Law and Policy Division
Tel: +61 7N | E: NSLPD.ExecutiveOfficer@ag.gov.au

~ From: 1 o
Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 3:30 PM
To: SNITENTRSEERARNE FA Coordination; NSLPD Executive Officer; ]
AID Coordination; ILHRD Coordinator; ICCD_Coordination; SR C.D Cabinet

Coordination ANNEGEGzGGG__g -

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Marl; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn;
Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthonyg ] ' . '

Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED] -
Importance: High ’ .

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
boroujer '




Could you pléase review fhe documents listed under your Division {records are grouped) and forward any: relevant
_documentation (sighted and cleared by Div Head) to CriD by 12pm Wednesday 7 January if possible.

~ Grateful if you could provide the actual electronic document rather than a TRIM link, to overcome any access
restrictions. : )

Please send relevant documentation oGRS the first instancSRERNGGEGE.

Thank you for your ongoing assistance with this request.
S
ext S

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:06 pm :

To: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
-Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawlkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony;
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

CriD will coordinate the process, so if Div Heads / acting Div Heads sight/clear and send to CriD, we will getit to
Tony. : . .

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:02 pm . : o _

To: Anderson, Iain; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn

Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony
Subject: RE: Martin Pla_ce Siege Review - document search [SEC=PROTECTI ED]

PROTECTED

. Please note that there should be the same clearance process for correspondence to the Review as we used for
previous input. That is, Division Heads of acting Division Heads to sight/clear, then it comes to me. 1also want to
ensure that the AGO/MJO is aware of mincorro and responses relevant to AG and Minister before we send over.

Thanks

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM . '
To: Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, Stephen; Rainsford,

Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn
Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthonp

Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - document sear h [SEC=PROTECT ED]

Importance: High - » .

PROTECTED

Colleagues,




As part of the joint Commonwealth New South Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherme Jones has
requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including

his known aliases (as per list attached).

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant éorrespondence, and Information Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searching. o

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Dmslon please also
consider whether your records might contain any such documents i in this category

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division to R
(00_ and y by 12pm WEdHESda‘I if

possible.

Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

————— Original Message---—

From: NS
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,
Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James (i MfMENENSE® Denley, Kathleen

CcA——

Subject: RE: input to Siege Review
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi all ' .

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicated that the alias' for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in
the Department using the Protected network. _ .

If an electronic copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across todJirshortly from PM&C for distribution.

)




From: '
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 1:563 PM
To: _ _ '
Subject: . For clearance: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah

As discussed, below is a list of steps that CriD undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CriD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review.

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416. 1 have also included some specific
document references for key documents. - - :

‘ Please let me know if you have any queries or require any further information.

Thanks.

Brlefmg pack 1
s [ain was requested for Martin Place Siege Review briefing on 19 December 2014

e Request for briefing material from Divisions on 19 December 2014
¢ Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments on 24 December 2014
e Briefing pack 1 (brief and attachments) sent to Review Team on 24 December 2014 [15#377290D0OC and

15#377288D0C]

FAS notification
* Tony requested a meeting on 5 January 2015 at FAS level to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review

o CrlD was nominated as the coord given issues relating to firearms and bail

Briefing pack 2 :
» CrlD sentrequest to. relevant Divisions oni 5 January 2015 — requesting further briefing material (followmg

Tony s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January)

Briefing pack 2 :
e Follow-up briefing requested on XX date from Review Team

¢ Info for briefing pack 2 requested from relevant Divisions on Xx date
e Briefing Pack 2 sent to Review Team on 8 January 2015 [TRIM ref]

Agency information template
e Agency information template requested by Review Team on XX date
s AGD completed agency information template sent on 9 January 2015

AGD correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis .
» 5 January 2015 - CrID (1ain) sent request to Division Heads requesting search for documents (|nclud1ng non-

electronic documents) ahead of TRIM/ExecCorro depariment searches. [TRIM ref] -
o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to or refating to Monis or aliases
‘ "1




_ o Alias list 1 was-attached

o Flagged that MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for re[evant correspondence,
and Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.

o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can each
Division please also consider whether they hold records might contain any such documents in this
category.

o All documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level (clanfled by Tony)

XX date 2015 - Advice re scope of documents sought by Review clarified that scope does not include High
Court matter _
6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search resulis based on alias list 1 (TRIM reference) and

6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records

list
7 January 2015 - CrID requested 1D confirmation of ability to search older repositories including G drive,
Lotus Notes etc ’
7 January — SDD sent CrJD results of ExecCorro search done on Alias list 1
7 January — CrJD requested ID perform ASNET search on Alias list 1
Updated search para_meters'requested from (D on XX date
Archived records search requested_from ID on XX date
ASNET search requested from 1D on XX date
First version of index sent to Review team on XX date-
Advice provided by KJ on scope of index on XX date :
AGO adviser clearance on index sought on XX date and provided on 13 January 2015 (TRIM ref)
o Advised AGO that index had been updated on 14 January 2015
o Advised AGO that folder of documents based on the index had been provided to the Review Team
Index updated accordingly and re-sent on XX date
Updated list of aliases provided on XX date by Review Team?
New TRIM search requested from ID on 12 January 2015
Comparison of TRIM results 1 v TRIM results 2 conducted
Updated ExecCorro search requested from SDD on XX date — no further records found {confirmation email
at TRIM ref) :
Updated alias list sent to Divisions on XX date requesting ... '
Updated TRIM search results sent to Divisions on XX date
Comparison of ExeCorro search result {from 7 Jan} with updated TRIM results (of XX date) conducted on first
sheet { name’) on XX date '
o Fallowed up with Divisions on new records identified as a result of comparison done on XX dates
Updated index sent to AGO on XX date : ‘ , : !
Updated Index sent to Review Team on XX date ' '

CriD coordmatlor-

CrID sent Divislon coordinators {cc Division Heads) the Informatlon Division’s TRIM records list on 6 January
CrID forwarded this to relevant section heads for input/review '
Sections reviewed TRIM list and other searches?

NSLPD coordination VIR

NSLPD — reviewed TRIM Ilst and also hardcopy files

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

T: 0, 1 S -

2




From:
Sent: Tuesday, 2 Ju 11 PM
To: ' .
Subject: , FW: For clearance: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use--
: Only] : T _
Importance: High
For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah ‘

As discussed, below is a list of steps that CrJD undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CriD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review. :

Altkey documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416. [ have also included some specific
‘document references for key documents.

Please let me know if you have any queries or require any further information.

Briefing |:iack 1 , _ - :
e 19 December 2014 — Foliowing a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the Martin Place Siege
Review. lain was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Siege Review briefing for the Department.
e . 19 December 2014 - Request for briefing material from Divisions N -
e 24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments
e 24 December 2014 - Briefing pack 1 (brief and attachments) sent to Review Team [15#377290DOC and

15#377288D0C] )

'FAS notification C
e 5 January 2015 — Following a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tony requested a meeting at FAS level to
discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key outcomes: . ‘
o -Request for additional briefing from Divisions (briefing pack 2)
o Request for correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases (AGD correspondence)

‘Briefing pacfk 2 . ‘ ‘
s 5 January 2015 - CrlD seni request to relevant Divisions requesting further briefing material (following
i Tony’s request at the FAS meetingon 5 January) o :
e 8 January 2015 —final briefing pack cleared by CrJD FAS and Tony
e 3 January 2015 - Briefing Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278D0C]

Agency information template ) : .
s 7 January 2015 - Review Team requestéd each agency complete an ‘Agency information template’ regarding

their Monis related holdings.
¢ 9 January 2015 —agency information template cleared by CriD FAS and Tony
s 9 January 2015 - AGD sent the completed agency information template to the Review Team

[15#377274D0C]




AGD correspondence to, from or pertammg to Moms

e 5 Januaty 2015 - CrJD (lain) sent request to Division Heads requesting search for documents (includingnon-
electronic documents) ahead of TRIM/ ExecCorro department searches. [15#377488DOC and -
15#377486DOC]

o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD o or relating to IVIoms or aliases

o Alias list 1 was attached

o Flagged.that MCU Is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence,
and Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching. -

o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can each
Division please also consider whether they hold records might confain any such documents in this
category

. o Al documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level (clarified by Tony: 15#377487D0OC)

¢ G January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1 (15#377475DOC)

e 6 January 2015 - Cr)D sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Divisian's TRIM
records list -

o 7 January 2015 — CrJD had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether ngh Court material and

" related AGS advice was part of the scope. Review Team confirmed that this was a call for Tony to determine
if it is relevant to the Review [File note: 15#377280DOC). Tony confirmed that this was out of scope on 7
- January 2015 [15#377459D0C].

7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by D contalnlng an addltlonal search parameter
(15#377472D0OC). .

e 7 January 2015 - CrJD requested ID confirmation of ability to search older reposrtorles including G drive,
archived repositories, Lotus Notes etc

e 7 January 2015 —SDD sent CrJD results of ExecCorro search done on Alias list 1 [15#37742800C]

e 7 January 2015-CriD re_quested ID perform ASNET search on Alias list 1. o

‘e 7 January 2015 —in response to query about content searches — ID provided ancther TRIM list but caveated
the reliability of this list [15#377426D0C]. :

e 9 January 2015 — Review Team provided two new aliases for Monis.

» 9 January 2015 — ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed.

¢ 12 January 2015:

' o CrlD requested and received from ID a new TRIM content search based on the updated alias list

(Alias List 2) — no further records were located.

o CrID requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2

e 13 January 2015— CrJD requested new ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias List 2. SDD confirmed no

. further records were located. '

. e 13 January - CrJD completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list (provided by ID on 7 January) with the
previous TRIM list (TRIM list with additional search parameter provided on 6 January} to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified.

e 13 January 2015 — CrJD sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) the updated alias list {Alias List 2),
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions confirm if they held any
relevant material in relation to the new aliases.

. ,13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were prowded access to the ASNET search
restlts ‘ .

» . 13 January 2015 —Index of documents sent to AGO_ for approval to send to the Review-Team

. (Tony had also chatted _tc‘bout this over the phone). Approval provided by AGO [15#377261DOC].

e 13 January 2015 —Index sent to Review Team (noting no further records identified so far based on two new

. aliases but further searches were still being conducted) [15#377263D0C(]

» 14 January 2015 - Based on review of ExecCorro list {sheet 1) with TRIM fist — CriD followed up with relevant
Divisions regardmg additional/new records identified.

s 14 January 2015 - Katherine Jones advised that some documents included in Index were post- siege and
therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]

e 14 January 2015 — Further to CriD request of 7 January, ID confirmed that were no additional records to

. supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes. The primary department repositories for information on the
related searches have been prowded in previous correspondence.




14 January 2015 — CrJD sent updated Index notlng WhICh document references removed because they were
out of scope to:

o AGO —also advised that hardcopy folder will be provided to Review Team [15#378810DOC]

o Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) [15#377317D0C]

o Review Team [15#377252D0C].
14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents also provided to Review Team.
15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 {from CrJD request on 12 Jan) —no further
resulis. CrlD confirmed the result'with the Review Team.
28 lanuary-2015 —NSLP copied CrlD into a response to AFP who requested AGD correspondence
relatlng to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD response to Monis
dated 5 November 2014 and release to the NSW coronial inquiry
On or around-29 January 2015 —CiID contacted the Review Teamn to advise an additional correspondence
had been identified: Over the phone, Review Team confirmed that it was too late to provide further

material.
2 Feb 2015 - NSLPD requested that these additional documents be added the material provided to the

Review Team

CrlD coordmation

s 6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIIVI records

list — this was also forwarded to relevant CriD section heads. - !
Relevant sections reviewed the ID TRIM List and some sections performed addrtlona] TRIM searches.

NSLPD coordmatlon

NSLPD reviewed the ID TRIM |ISt performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also searched and
provided hardcopy archived documents




From:

Sent: : Tuesday, 2 June 2015 4:57 PM

To: - Chidgey, Sarah

Subject: .. For info: 1 should be able to send you the process info for the Review coord by 17:30.

Apologies for the delay. <eom> [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED}-

UNCLASSIFIED

Principal Legal Officer | Legal, Policy and Reforms
AusCheck | Criminal Justice Division .
Commonwealth Attorney-General's Department

- o2 VP | £ e

Co e (rditional custodians .J' Py 12

c ?—!L.JI._J[‘ thorr rlm]m na culltee and cantritub o 4o




______ N

From: ,

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 4:58 PM

To: R

Subject: TRIM: FW: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: . Red Category

UNCLASSIFIED

To: _
Subject: RE: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: WD
Sent: T| ursdai, 29 January 2015 4:51 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Good news. Only 2 of the (relevant} docs are non-NSLPD docs. EMA is happy with those 2 going toc AFP. Subject to
AGO agreement, we will send everything off Monday and get your folder back to you ©

From

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 1:27 PM

To!

Subject: RE: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hill}- confirmed they are seeking both AGD and AG/AGO corro.

From:

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 12:17 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi
Pl collate the docs when | get a chance this afternoon. I'll also get you a list of divisions that approved initial

release, so you can confirm they are OK with this additional release. -'n the AGO agreed to release on
behalf of the AGO.

Minor point of details —is he after corro between Monis and AGD {cf AG)? |recall that this would only be a small
portion of the corro we collated.




From:

Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 9:49 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCILASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

In light of the written request, could you please provide the docs and contact details of who | might need to check
with before releasing them?

Thanks
Kind regards

Principal Legal Officer
Counter-Terrorism Law Branch

Wi, Australlan Governmient
DF" Attorney-Geaeral’s Department

From: A ————
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 4:58 PM

To:
Subject: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoondi P

As discussed the ICTT are conducting inquiries into Man Haron MONIS in conjunction with the NSWP
Investigations. '

The JCTT are aware that MONIS used to write a number of letters to various individuals, businesses.
and government organisations.

Maﬂ:er the incident at the Lindt Cafe, a letter was obtained. addressed to the
ttorney General’s Department written by MONIS on 7 October 2014.

The ICTT also obtained —he response to this letter by the Attorney General's
Depariment dated 5 November 2014.

As part of the investigation, the AFP with the JCTT would greatly appreciate obtaining all
correspondence that may be retained from the past few years between MONIS and the Attorney
General’s Department.

I am happy if this could be provided via email however if this isn’t the best method please get in touch
to discuss.

I
don’t have a constant desk phone. If you wish to contact me on the phone please call on my mobile




Kind regards

eare—

FEDERAL AGENT

COUNTER T
Tel +61(0)

www.afp.gov.au

& AFP

" MISTNALIAN TEDERAL FOLICE

UNCLASSIFIED
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is sirictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender munedlately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au
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-

From: '
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5.01 PM
To: _ : :
Subject: TRIM: FW: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm
: Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED
From:

Sent: Monday, 2 February 2015 11:35 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hl—

Thank you for sending these records lists through. As advised, I'lf double check them against the documents we
have..

I would like to add the following 2 documents to Folder 3 of ‘Material provided to the Review Team

o Letter from Sheikh Haron to the Attorney-General dated 7 October 2014
e  letter (response) from AGD to Sheikh Haron dated 5 November 2014,

I would be grateful if you would advise whether you have the original/source index of documents — to which these
(& p055|bly other).entries could be made. If so— would you add these documents 16 the index (or send me the trim

link for me to add).
I'll contact NN cct him to forward me any other relevant ministerials from other dwrsrons that might be

relevant. I'll then let you know whether

Also — just wondering'whether this folder (3) of documents has been provided to the Review Team... If:s0 — we will
need to provide them with updated documents. '
Thankyou

Senior Legal Officer
Counter Terrorism Law Branch

National Security Law and Policy Division
Atiorney-General's Department

ph: W

rrorn: D
Sent: Monday, 2 February 2015 11:07 AM .
T

To:
Subject: FW: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

[SEC=PROTECTED]




PROTECTED

From: NN
Sent: Monday, 2 February 2015 11:01 AM
Tol
Subject: FW: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Rewew TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan
[SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 7 January 2015 4:28 pm
To:

Cc: Denley, Kathleen; GEENNER
Subject: RE: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan

_ [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi P

As discussed, please find attached Excel doc showing the ministerial correspondence and ministerial submissions we
located within ExecCorro and TRIM. We undertook a search for any ftems containing any of the names provided by
Tony in the following fields: ‘ '

¢ Mincorro— "Author/Correspondent" ot In the “Subject/Title" fields

e Minsubs — “Subject/title” field

. The majority of these items are from NSLPD, but severa! of the minsubs are from either AFP or Customs and from ~
several years ago.

Please let me know if you need anything else from us.

Regards

K .2

From yivinsiassma,

Sent: Wednesday,.7 January 2015 3:37 PM

To:

Subject: Urgent: Martin Place Siege Review - TRIM records list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC PROTECTED]

Importance' High -

PROTECTED

Hilgpand e

Further to my conversation with“— | understand you are heading up the media and comms team.




As per attached TRIM list — there are a number of SDD records identified as potentially relevant to the Martin Place .
Siege Review. ’ ’

Are you able to review these documents and confirm which documents are relevant for inclusion in the pack?

We are under a tight deadline of 4pm to clear the pack with Tony but let me know if this is not possible as we may
bhe able io send your section tomorrow. ' - . '

—as discussed. At this stage we will just include the list of documents identified from your search of min
corrofsubs of ExecCorro and TRIM {rather than the actual documents).

Happy to chat further — ext 5NN

Many thanks

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January 2015 3:30 pm
To: GEENEERED: NN A Coordipation; NSLPD Executive Officer;

mordination; ILHRD Coordinator; ICCD_Coordination; (SN CLD Cabinet
Coordination ‘ '

Cc: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Amott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Crosweller, Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patteson, Carolyn;
Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony oo
Subject: Martin Place Siege Review - T
Importance: High .

RIM reccrds list - due 12pm Wednesday 7 Jan [SEC=PROTECTED]

' PROTECTED
Division Coordinators | -

We now attach the results of the whole-of-depariment TRIM search carried out by Information Division. The list
includes all documents created since 1956 based on the following search parameters -

manteghi OR monis OR haron OR heroon OR mavros OR hayson OR boroujerdi OR manitghy OR mentighi OR

boroujer

Could you please review the documents listed under your Division (records are grouped) and forward any réle\(a nt
documentation (sighted and.cleared by Div Head) to CrID by 12pm Wednesday 7 January if possible. '

Grateful if you could-provide the actual electronic document rather than a TRIM link, to overcome any access
restrictions. : ;

Please send relevant documentation to ARSI the first instance (o - . cov.au).

Thank you for your angoing assistance with this request.

)
_ext (I

From: Anderson, Iain
Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:06 pm : .
To: Sheehan, Tony; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbel, Bill; Arnott,
Stephen; Rainsford, Cathy; Faulkner, James; Cro - Hawkins, Catherine; Harmer, Anna; Patieson, Carolyn
Cc: Minogue, Matt; Coles, Anthony - '
Subject: RE: Martin Place Siege Review - documient search [SEC=PROTECTED]

3




PROTECTED

CrID will coordinate the process, so if Div Heads / acting Div Heads sight/clear and send to CrlD, we will get itto
Tony. - :

From: Sheehan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 6:02 pm. . .

To: Anderson, Iain; Corcoran, Joann; Lutze, Stephen; Denley, Kathleen; Harvey, Tamsyn; Campbell, Bill; Arnott, .
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
previous input. That is, Divisicn Heads of acting Division Heads to sight/clear, then it comes to me. ! also want to

ensure that the AGO/MIO is aware of mincorro and responses relevant to AG and Minister before we send over.

Thanlks

From: Anderson, Iain

Sent: Monday, 5 January 2015 5:46 PM . o .
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

Importance: High ' '

L]

PROTECTED

Colleagues, ., .

As part of the joint Commonwealth-New South Wales Review into the Martin Place Siege, Katherine Jones has
“requested all correspondence in the Department’s possession from, or pertaining to, Man Haron Monis, including

his known aliases {as per list attached). :

MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence, and Information Division will
also be undertaking broader electronic searching. : '

However, we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so can your Division please also
consider whether your records might contain any such-documents in this category. '

Please send any relevant correspondence from your Division iom '
M_ ' ) by 12pm Wednesday if
possible. } . B

. Please let me know if you will not be able to meet this timeframe.

Regards,
lain

-—--Qriginal Message-—---
From: ‘




Sent; Monday, 5 January 2015 1:20 PM .
To: Sheehan, Tony; Anderson, lain; Harmer, Anna; Harvey, Tamsyn; Chidgey, Sarah; Quinn, Elizabeth; Crosweller,

Mark; Hawkins, Catherine; Faulkner, James; (RN Derley, Kathleen

Cc:
" Subject: RE: Input to Siege Review

- UNCLASSIFIED
Hiall

This is to confirm that Katherine has indicatéd that the alias' for purposes of the Review are fine to be distributed in.
the Department using the Protected network. .

Ifan elecfronig: copy of them is not held in AGD | will send it across to Branko shortly from PM&C for distribution.




From:

Sent: Tuesda 2015 5:03 PM

To:

Subject: Progress on scanning and TRIM-ing the Joint Gth- NSW Review folder 3 (corr with Sheikh
. - Haron) [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive]

Aftachments: AGD - Martin Place siege review - correspondence with Monis.trs

PROTECTED Sensitive
| Have complete dbout 80% of this task — should be done by tomorrow morning.

Kind Regards

J——




From: s :

Sent: : Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5:40 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah .
Subject: FW: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

From
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 9:12 PM

To:
Ccy Harmer, Anna;
Subject: RE: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UNCLASS_IFIED]

- Hi .

Thanks for your email.-I can confirm that cotro to and from Haron/Monis was collated postthe siege. We
will just need to go through some processes at this end to ensure theqa are no barriers to the release of the

documents to the AFP. HopP{ully won't take long.

Cheers

"

LN

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 4:57:32 PM
To:& oo

Subject: Man MONIS correspondence [SEC=UN_CLASSIHED]

UNCLASSIFIED

300d afternoon-.

As discussed the JCTT are conducting inquiries into Man Haron MONIS in conjunction with the NSWP
Investigations. ' . s .

The JCTT are aware that MONIS used to write a number of letters to various individuals, businesses -
and government organisations. '

Pafter the incident at the Lindt Café, a letter was obtained addressed to the
ttorney General’s Department written by MONIS on 7 October 2014. L

The JCTT also obtained*the response to this letter by the Attorney General's
Department dated 5 November 2014. -

As part of the investigation, the AFP with the JCTT would greatly appreciate obtaining all
correspondence that. may be retained from the past few years bétween MONIS and the Attorney

General’s Department.

I am happy If this could be provided via email however if this isn't the best method please get in touch
to discuss, - ’ o :




i I
don't have a constant desk phone. If you wish to contact me on the phone please call on my mobile

Kind regards

L. AGENT
COUNTER TERRORISM
Tel +61(0) 2
www.afp.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED ‘

s ettt s o ool sl sl o s kol ok ok sk o o ok ok b R b Rk et o o
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
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web s1te hitn:/fwww.alp.cov.au

**-k**#‘-******—k*********************************************************




From: —
Sent: uesday, 2 June 2015 5:49 PM

To: ) - Chidgey, Sarah : ,
Cc: Pahlow, Michael: Coles, Anthony; Anderson, lain
Subject: Coord process ~ Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] -
Importance: High

For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah

As discussed, below is a list of steps that CrJD undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CrJD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review.

| have also included the CrJD coord pracess and the NSLPD coord process—foliowed up witH{
-who is currently on leave).

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416. | have also mcluded some specrﬁc
document references for key documents

Please let me kpow if you have any queries or require any further information. Apologies for the delay.

Thanks

Briefing pack i :
e 19 December 2014 - Following a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the-Martin Place Siege

Review. lain was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Siege Review briefing for the Department
e 19 December 2014 - Request for briefing material from Divisions. -
e 24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy brrefmg pack and attachments
s 24 December 2014 - Briefing pack 1 (brief and attachmen’ts) sent to Review Team [15#377290DOC and

15#377288D0C]

FAS notification - :
o 5 January 2015 — Following a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tony Sheehan: requested a meetmg at FAS level

to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action items from the meeting were for Divisions to provide:
o additional briefing as per Katherme Jones’s request {briefing pack 2)
o correspondence to, from or pertamlng to Monis and allases (AGD correspondence}

Briefing pack 2
s 5January 2015~ CrlD sent request to Division Heads requesting further bneflng matenal (following Tony

Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January) [15#377492D0C].
e 8January 2015 — Final brlefmg pack cleared by a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
s 8lanuary 2015 - Briefi ing Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278DOC]

Agency information template
s 7 lanuary 2015 — Review Team requested each agencycomplete an ‘Agency information template’ regarding

their Monis related holdings.
o 9 January 2015 — Agency information template cleared by a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan.

1




- 9 January 2015 - AGD sent the campleted agency :nformatlon template to the Review Team
[15#377274D0(]

AGD corvespondence to, from or pertaining to Monis

5 January 2015 — CrID FAS (iain Anderson} sent request to DlVISIOI”l Heads for correspondence relevant ¢ the
scope of the Review {including non-electronic documents) [15#377488D0C and 15#377486D0C]
o Scope: Correspondence in possession af AGD to, from or pertaining to Monis (including his aliases)
. o Alias List 1 was attached
o Flagged that MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence,
and Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.
o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so 'requestecl
each Division to consider whether they hold records in this category. -
o Al documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS ievel (clarified by Tony Sheehan: 15#377487DOC)
6 January 2015 - [D provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1 (15#37747SDOC)

6 January 2015 - CrID sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division feads) the Information Division’s TRIM

records list to assist with their search [158377469D0C] . .

7 January 2015 —CrlD had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether High Court material and
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 15#377280DOC]: It was confirmed that
this material was cut of scope on 7 January 2015 [15#377459D0OC].

7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by ID contalnmg an additional search parameter
(15#377472D0C). :

7 January 2015 - CrlD requested D confirmation of ability to search older repositories mcludlng G drive,
archived repositories, Lotus Notes etc

7 January 2015 —SDD sent CrlD resuits of ExecCorro search done on Alias list 1 [15#377428D0C].

7 January 2015 — CrdD requested 1D perform ASNET search on Alias list 1.

7 lanuary 2015 —in response to query about content searches — ID provided another TRIM list but caveated
the reliability of this list [15#377426D0C]. ‘

.9 January 2015 — Review Team provided two new allases for Monis [15#377276DOC]

9 January 2015 ~ ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed.
12 January 2015:
o CriD requestecl and recejved from 1D a new TRIM cantent search based on the updated alias list
(Alias List 2) — no further records were located. :
o CrJD requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2

13 lanuary 2015 CrID requested new ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias List 2. SDD confirmed no

further records were located.

13 January - CrlD completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list (provided by ID on 7 January) W|th the
previous TRIM list (TRIM list with additional search parameter provided on 6 January) to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified.

13 lanuary 2015 — CrID sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the updated alias list {Allas List 2),
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions confirm if they held any
relevant material in relation to the new aliases [154377346D0C]

13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were prowded access to the ASNET search
results .

13 January. 2015 -Inclex of documents sWr approval to send to the Review Team
(Tony Sheehan had also spoken to AGO bout this). Ap'proval provided by AGO
[15#377261D0C]. '

13 January 2015 — Index sent to Rewew Team (notlng no further records identified so fer based on two new
aliases but further searches were still being conducted) [15#377263DOC] '

14 January 2015 — Based on review of ExecCorro list {sheet 1 only) with the TRIM record list—CriD followed
up with relevant Dnnsrons regarding additional/new records rdentlﬁed for Divisions to verify if these records
were within scope. ‘

14 January 2015 — Katherine Jones advised that some documents included in Index were post~31ege and
therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]

14 January 2015 — Further to-CrID request of 7 January, ID confirmed that were no additional records to
supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes. :




14 January 2015 — CrID sent updated Index noting which document references removed hecause they were :

out of scope to;
o AGO —also advised that hardcopy folder will be provided to Re\new Team [15#378810DOC]

o Divisional coordinatars (cc Division Heads) [15#377317D0C]
o Review Team [15#377252D0C].
14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents provided to Review Team.
15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 (frorn Cr)D request on 12 Jan) — no further

tesults. CrJD confirmed the result with the Review Team.
28 January 2015 — NSL:PD WIS copicd CriD into a response to AFP who requested AGD

correspondence relating to Monis and specificatly Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD

response to Monis dated 5 November 2014 [154377295D0C]

29 January 2015 — CrlD provided the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to
identify relevant correspondence relevant to AFP’s request [15#379428DOC]

2 February 2015 - CrJD forwarded the ExecCorro result list of 7 January 2015. NSLPD identified thatthe
correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the AGD response to Monis dated 5 November
2014 had not been provided to the Review. NSLPD requested that these additional documents be added '
the material provided to the Review Team [15#379425D0C]

On or around 2 February 2015 — CrJD contacted the Review Team to advise that addltlona[ correspondence
had been identified. Over the phone, Review Team confirmed that no further mformatron could be

considered by the Review Teani at that time.

CrJD coordination

6 January 2015 - CrID sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information DIV|5|on s TRIM records

list — this was also forwarded to relevant CrJD section heads. 7
Relevant sections reviewed-the ID TRIM List and some sections performed additional TRIM searches.

NSLPD coordination

6 lanuary 2015 - CrID sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records

list. :
NSLPD advise that they reviewed the ID TRIM list, performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also

searched and provided hardcopy archived documents.




From:
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5:52 PM
-Tor
Subject: FW: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official- Use-Only]
Importance: High

For Official Use Only

For your info too.

Fror R
Sent: uesday, 2 June 2015 5:49 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah -
cc: IR ; F:hlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Tain
Subject: Coord process - Mariin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official- Use—Only]

Importance: High

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah

As discussed, below Is a list of steps that CriD undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CrJD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review. :

" I have also lncluded the CrID coord process and the NSLPD coord process —followed up wnth—
Gl ho is currently on leave).

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416 I have also included some specn‘“ c
document references for key documents.

Please let me know if you have any queries or require any further information. Apologies for the delay.

" Thanks - ' ., }

Brlefmg pack 1 -
. e 19 December 2014 — Following a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the Martin Place Siege

Review. laln was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Slege Review briefing for the Department.
e 19 December 2014 - Request for briefing material from Divisions.
s 24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments
s 24 December 2014 - Briefing pack 1 (brief and attachments) sent to Review Team [15#377290DOC and

154377288D0C]

-FAS notlflcatlon
s 5 January 2015 — Following a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tony Sheehan requested a meeting at FAS level

" to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action items from the meeting were for Dnnsmns to prowde

o additional briefing as perKatherine Jones’s request {briefing pack 2)
o correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases (AGD correspondence)

1




Briefing pack 2 , : -
.o 5 Jahuary 2015 - CriD sent request to Division Heads requesting further briefing material {following Tany
Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January) [15#377492D0C].
s 8 lanuary 2015 -—Final briefing pack cleared by a/g CriD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
e 8 January 2015 - Briefing Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278D0OC]

Agency information template : o
e 7 January 2015 — Review Team requested each agency complete an ‘Agency information template’ regarding
their Monis related holdings.
s 9 January 2015 — Agency information template cleared by a/g CriD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
s 9lariuary 2015 - AGD sent the completed agency information template to the Review Team
[15#377274D0C] :

AGD correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis . . .

e 5.January 2015 — CrJD FAS (lain Anderspn) sent request to Division Heads for correspondence relevant to the
scope of the Review (including non-electronic documents) [15#377488D0C and 15#377486D0C]

o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to, from or pertaining to Monis {including his aliases)
o Alias List 1 was attached . _
" o Flagged that MCU is assisting with.searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence,
and !Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching. ’ )
o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so requested
each Division to consider whether they hold records in this category. :
o Al documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level (i:lariﬁed by Tony Sheehan: 15#377487D0C)

e 6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1 (15#377475DQC). _

e 6 January 2015 - CrlD sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the Information Division's TRIM
records list to assist with their search [154377469D0C] .

e 7 January 2015~ CrID had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether High Court material and
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 154377280D0C]. It was confirmed that
this material was out of scope on 7 January 2015 [15#377459D0C]. . "

e 7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by ID containing an additional search parameter
(15#377472D0OC). ' .

s 7lJanuary 2015-CrlD requested 1D confirmation of ability to search older repositories including G drive,
archived repositories, Lotus Notes etc . _

e 7 January 2015 —SDD sent CrJD results of ExecCorro search done on Alias list 1 [15#377428D0C]. .

e 7January 2015 ~CriD requested: 1D perform ASNET search on Alias list 1. ,

e 7 January 2015 —in response to query about content searches —1D provided another TRIM list but caveated

" the reliability of this list [15§#377426DOC]. ‘ '

¢ 9 lanuary 2015 —Review Team provided two new ali'ases.,for Monis [15#377276D0C]

9 January 2015 — ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed.

» 12 January 2015: - . _

o CrlD requested and received from ID a new TRIM content search based on the updated alias list
{Alias List 2) — no further records were located. . o
o CrID requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2 '

¢ 13 January 2015 — CriD requested new ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias List 2. SDD confirmed no
further records were located. . _ - o

s 13 January - CriD completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list {provided by ID on 7 January} with the

- previous TRIM list {TRIM list with additional search parameter provided on 6.January) to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were Identified.

o 13 January 2015 — CrJD sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the updated alias list {Alias List 2),
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested [_)ivisioné confirm if they heid any
relevant material in relation to the new aliases [15#377346D0OC]

e 13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were provided access to the ASNET search
resulis '




13 January 2015 ~Index of documents sent to AGO {SSNSEER fGr approval to send to the Review Team

(Tony Sheehan had also spoken to AGO-bout this). Approval prowded by AGO

[15#377261D0C). .
13 January 2015 — Index sent to Review Team (noting no further records identified so far based on two new

aliases but further searches were still being conducted}) [15#377263DOC]

14 January 2015 — Based on revnew of ExecCorro list (sheet 1 only) with the TRIM record list — crID followed
up with relevant Divisions regardmg additional/new records identified for Divisions to verify if these records
were within scope. . :

14 January 2015 — Katherine Jones advised that some documents mcluded in Index were post- SIege and
therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]

14 January 2015 — Further to CrJD request of 7 January, ID confirmed that were no additional records to
supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes.

14 January 2015 ~ CrJD sent updated Index noting which document references removed because they were -

out of scope to:
o AGO - also-advised that hardcopy folder will be provrded to Review Team [15#378810D0C]

o Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) [15#377317D0C]
o Review Team [15#377252DOC].

14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents provided to Review Team.

15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 (from CriD request on 12 Jan) —no further
results. CrlD confirmed the result with the Review Team. .

28 January 2015 — NSLPD opied CriD into a response to AFP who requested AGD
correspondence relating to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD
response to Monis dated 5 November 2014 [154#377295D0C)

29 January 2015 — CrID provided the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to
identify relevant correspondence relevant to AFP’s request [15#379428DOC]

2 February 2015 - CrJD forwarded the ExecCorro resuit list of 7 January 2015, NSLPD identified that the
correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the AGD response to Monis dated 5 November
2014 had not been provided to the Review. NSLPD requésted that these additional documents be added
the material provided to the Review Team [15#379429D0C] '

On or around 2 February 2015 — CrJD contacted the Review Team 1o advise that additional correspondence
had been identified. Over the phone, Review Team conflrmed that no further information could be

consrdered by the Review Team at that time.

CrJ D coordination

6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records

'list — this was alse forwarded to relevant CrJD section heads.
Relevant sections reviewed the ID TRIM List and some sections performed addltronal TRIM searches.

NSLPD coordination

6 January 2015 - CrlD sent Division coordinators {(cc Division Heads) the ]nformatron Dnnsmn s TRIM records

list.
NSLPD advise that they reviewed the ID TRIM [ist, performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also

searched and prcnnded hardcopy archived documents.




From: -
Sent: ‘Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:15 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah ,

Ce: : Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, lain
Subject: . RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah — apalogies, two minor additions to confi_rm clearance of final iridex and document pack (highlighted in red
text). ' '

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5:49 pm

To: Chidgey, Sarah :
Ccm Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony, Anderson, Tain

Subject: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use- On]y]
Importance: High :

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah

As dlScussed below is a list of steps that CrJD undertook in relation to AGD coordmatlon process and CrlD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review.

| have alsa included the CrJD coord process and the NSLPD coord process (A followed up wnt-

“who is currently on leave).

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM- 14/16416. | have also mcluded some specific
document references for key documents.

Please let me Rnow if you have any queries or require any further information. Apologies for the defay.

Thanks

-

Briefing pack 1
¢ 19 December 2014 - Followmg a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the Martin Place S;ege

_ Review. lain was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Siege Re\new brleﬁng for the Department.
e 19 December 2014 - Request for briefing material from Divisions.

e 24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments

e 24 December 2014 - Brleflng pack 1 (brief and attachments) sent to Review Team [15#377290DOC and

15#377288D0C]

FAS notification :
¢ 5 January 2015- Followmg a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tany Sheehan requested a meeting at FAS level

to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action items from the meeting were fof Divisions to provide:
o additional briefing as per Katherine Jones's request (briefing pack 2)
o’ correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases (AGD correspondence)

i




Brrefmg pack 2

5 January 2015 - CrlD sent request to Division Heads requestmg further briefing material (following Tony
Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January) [15#377492D0C].

8 January 2015 —Final briefing pack cleared by a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan.

8 January 2015 - Brieﬁng Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278DOC]

Agency information template

7 January 2015 —Review Team requested each agency complete an ‘Agency information template regarding
their Monis related holdings.

9 January 2015 — Agency information template cleared by a/g CriD FAS and Tony Sheehan.

9 January 2015 - AGD sent the completed agency information template to the Review Team
[15#377274D0OC]

AGD correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis

5 January 2015 — CrJD FAS (lain Anderson) sent request to Division Heads for correspondence relevant to the
scope of the Review {including non-electronic documents) [15#377488DOC and 15#377486D0C]
o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to, from or pertaining to Monis (including his aliases)
o Alias List 1 was attached
o Flagged that MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence,
and Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.
o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so requested
each Division to consider whether they hold records in this category.
o All documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level {clarified by Tony Sheehan: 15#377487D0C)
6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1-(15#377475D0OC). )
6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads} the Information Division’s TRIIVI
records list to assist with their search [15#377469D0C] ’
7 lanuary 2015 —-CriD had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether Hrgh Court material and
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 15#377280DOC].. It was conf‘ rmed that
this material was out of scope on 7 January 2015 [15#377459D0C].
7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by ID containing an additional search parameter
(15#377472D0OC).
7 January 2015- CrID requested ID conf’ rmation of ability to search older reposntorres mcludlng G drive;
archived repositories, Lotus Notes etc

~ 7 January 2015 —SDD sent CrID results of ExecCorro search done oni Alias list 1 [15#377428DOC].

7 lanuary 2015 — CrJD requested ID perform ASNET search on Alias list 1.
7 January 2015 —in response o query about content searches — ID provided another TRIM list but caveated -
the reliability of this list [15#377426D0C].
9 January 2015 — Review Team provided two new aliases for Monis [15#377276DOC]
9 January 2015 — ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed.
12 January 2015:

o CrlD requested and received from ID a new TRIIVI content search based on the updated alias list

{Alias List 2) — no further records were located.

o CrID requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2
13 January 2045 — CrlD requested new ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias List 2. SDD confirmed no
further records were located.
13 January - CrJD completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list (provided by ID on7 January) with the
previous TRIM list (TRIM list with additional search parameter provided on 6 January) to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified.’
13 January 2015 — CrJD sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) the updated alias list (Alras List 2},
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions confirm if they held any
relevant material in relation o the new aliases [15#377346DO0C] .
13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were provided access to the ASNET search
results




s 13 January 2015 a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan cleared the Index to send to the Review Team — subject
to AGO clearance.

e 13 January 2015 —Index of documents sent to AG or approval to send to the Review Team
~ (Tony Sheehan had also spoken to AG bout this). Approval provided by AGO
[15#377261D0C]. '

s 13 January 2015 — Index sent to Review Team (notmg no further records identified so far based on two new
aliases but further searches were still being conducted) [15#377263D0C] . '

e 14 January 2015 - Based on review of ExecCorro list {sheet 1 only) with the TRIM record list — CrJD followed
up with relevant Divisions regarding additional/new records identified for Divisions to verify if these records
were within scope.

» 14 January 2015 - Katherme Jones ad\nsed that some documents included in Index were post-siege and

therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]. Tony Sheehan approved removal of these items
from the Index [15#377257DOC]. i .

» 14 January 2015 — Further to CrJD request of 7 January, ID confirmed that were no additional records to
supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes. ‘

» 14 January 2015 —CrJD sent updated Index noting which document references removed because they were
out of scope to:

o AGO —also advised that hardcopy folder will be provided to Review Team [15#378810DOC]
o Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) [15#377317D0C]
‘o Review Team [15#377252D0C].

e 14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents provided to Review Team.

e 15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 (from CrJD request on 12 Jan) no further
results. CrlD confirmed the result with the Review Team.

e 28 January 2015 — NSLP NP icd CriD into a résponse to AFP who tequested AGD
correspondence relating to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD

response to Monis dated 5 November 2014 [15#377295D0C]

s 29 January 2015 — CrlD provided the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to

~ identify relevant correspondence relevant to AFP’s request [15#379428DOC]

e 2 February 2015 - CriD forwarded the ExecCorro result list of 7 January 2015. NSLPD identified that the
correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the AGD response to Monis dated 5 November.
2014 had not been provided to the Review. NSLPD requested that these additional documents be added
the material prowded to the Review Team [15#379422D0C]

e On oraround 2 February 2015 = CrJD contacted the Review Team to advise that additional correspondence

. had been identified. Over the phone, Review Team conflrmed that no further information could be

considered by the Review Team at that time.

CriD coordination
e 6January 2015 - CrID sent Dnnsmn coordinators {cc Division Heads) the Information Dnnsmn s TRIIV! records

list — this was also forwarded to relevant CrJD section heads.
» Relevant sections reviewed the ID TRIM List and some sectlons performed addltlonal TRIM searches.

NSLPD coordination
* 6lJanuary 2015-CrlD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records

list.-
s NSLPD advise that they reviewed the ID TRIM list; performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also

searched and provided hardcopy archived documents.




_ )

From: : Coles, Anthony |

Sent: : Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:3ﬁ PM

To: :

Cc: : Pahlow, Michael

Subject RE Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM= For—Offlc:|aI Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Can we have a chat about this tomorrow morning - thanks

Anthony Coles

A/g First Assistant Secretary
" Criminal Justice Division -

02 ’

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:15 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cco NN |- hiow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Tain .

Subject: RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

! ’ For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah — apologies, two minor addltlons to confirm clearance of final index and document pack (highlighted in red
text).

From: SN
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5 49 pm

To: Chidgey, Sarah , .
Cc: Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Iain

Subjeck: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High - )

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah

As discussed, below is a list of steps that Cer_undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CriD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review.

| have also included the CriD coord process and the NSLPD coord process-followed up W|th-
ol ho is currently on leave). )

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416. | have also included some specific
document references for key documents. '

Please let me know if you have any queries or require any further information. Apologies for the delay.

. Thanks




Briefing pack 1
¢ _ 19 December 2014 — Following a refjuest from Katherine fones to FASs for the Martin Place Siege
. Review. lain was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Siege Review briefing for the Department.
¢ 19 December 2014+ Request for briefing material from Divisions.
‘s 24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments
"» 24 December 2014 - Briefing pack 1 (brief and attachments) sent to Review Team [15#377290DOC and
15#377288DOC]

FAS notification -
* Slanuary 2015~ Following a meeting with Katherme .lones Tony Sheehan requested a meeting at FAS level
to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action.items from the meeting were for Divisions o provrde
o additional briefing as per Katherine Jones’s request {briefing pack 2)
o co_rrespondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases {AGD correspondence)

Briefing pack 2
* 5 January 2015 - CrlD sent request to Division Heacls requesting further briefing material (followmg Tony
Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January) [15#377492D0C].
¢ 8 January 2015 — Final briefing pack-cleared by a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
s 8 January 2015 - Briefihg Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278D0OC]

Agency information template
e 7 lanuary 2015 — Review Team requested each agency complete an ‘Agency information template regarding
their Monis related holdings.
- & 9 January 2015 — Agency information template cleared by a/g CrID FAS and Tony Sheehan
s 9 January 2015 - AGD sent the completed agency mformatlon template to the Review Team’
[15#377274DOC]

AGD correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis

e 5January 2015 — CrlD FAS (lain Anderson}) sent request to Division Heads for correspondence relevant to the,
scope of the Review (including non-elecironic documents) [15#377488D0C and 154377486D0C]

o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to, from or pertammg to Monis (including his aliases)

o Alias List 1'was attached .

o Flagged that MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence,
and Infermatton Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.

o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so requested
each Division to consider whether they hold records in this category.

o All documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level {clarified by Tony Sheehan: 15#377487D0C)

s 6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1 (15#377475D0C). ,

. # - Blanuary 2015 - CriD sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM
records list to assist with their search [158377469D0C]

e 7 January 2015 - CrlD had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether High Court material and
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 15#377280D0C]. 1t was confirmed that
this material was out of scope on 7 January 2015 [15#377459DQC].

s 7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by ID containing ah additional search parameter
{154#377472D0C).

e 7 January 2015 - CrlD requested ID confirmation of ability to search older repositories including G dnve
archived reposntorles Lotus Notes etc

s 7 January 2015 —5SDD sent CrID resulis of ExecCorro search done on Alias list 1 [15#377428DOC]

s 7 January 2015 — CrID requested ID perform ASNET search on Alias list 1.

e 7 January 2015—in response to query about content searches - ID provided another TRIM list but caveated "
the reliability of this list [15#377426DOC].




s 9 January 2015 —Review Team prowded two new aliases for Monis [15#377276DOC]
e 9lanuary 2015 —ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed

s 12 January 2015: .
o CriD requested and received from 1D a new TRIM content search based on the updated alias Ilst

(Alias List 2) — no further records were located.
o CrID requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2

s 13 January 2015 - CrlD requested new ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias Llst 2. SDD conflrmed no
further records were located.

e 13 January CriD completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list (provrded by 1D on 7 January) with the
previous TRIM list {TRIM list with additional search parameter provided on 6 January) to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified. -

» 13 January 2015 — CrID sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) the updated alias list (Alias List 2),
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions confirm if they held any
relevant material in relation to the new aliases [15#377346D0C]

» 13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were provided access to the ASNET search

results
» 13 January 2015 - a/g Cr)D FAS and Tony Sheehan c!eared the Index to send to the Review Tearn subject

to AGO clearance.
s 13 January 2015 —Index of documents sent to AGO—or approval to send to the Review Team

(Tony Sheehan had also spoken to AG(— about this). Approval provided by AGO

[15#377261 DOC).
e 13 .lanuary 2015 — Index sent to Review Team (noting no further records identified so far based on two new

. aliases but further searches were still being conducted) [15#377263D0C]

« 14 January 2015 — Based on review of ExecCorro-list{sheet 1 only) with the TRIM record list — CrJD followed
up with relevant Divu;lons regarding additional/new records identified for Divisions.to venfy if these records-
were within scope. : .

e 14 January 2015 — Katherine Jones advised that some documents included in Index were post-5|ege and
' therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]. Tony Sheehan approved removal of these items
from the Index [158377257D0C].

o 14 January 2015 — Further to CrlD request of 7 January, [D cont“ rmed that were no additional records o
supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes.

¢ 14 January 2015 — CrD sent updated Index noting which document references removed because they were
out of scope to;

o AGO — also advised that hardcopy folder will be prowded to Rewew Team [15#378810DOC]
o ‘Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) [15#377317DOC]
‘o Review Team [15#377252D0C].

e 14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents-provided to Review Team.’

s 15 January 2015~ ASNET search complete based on Aljas List 2 (from CrJD request on 12 Jan) —no further
results. CrID confirmed the result with the Review Team.

e 28 January 2015— NSLPI:_ copied CrlD into a response to AFP who requested AGD
correspondence relating to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD
response to Manis dated 5 November 2014 [15#377295D0C]

s 29 January 2015 — CrJD provided the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to
identify relevant correspondence relevant to AFP’s request [15#379428D0OC]

e 2 February 2015 - CrJD forwarded the ExecCorro result list of 7 January 2015. NSEPD identified.that the
correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the AGD response to Monis dated 5 November
2014 had not been provided to the Review. NSLPD requested that these additional documents be added

the material provided to the Review Team [15#379429DOC]

e On'oraround 2 February 2015 — CrJD contacted the Review Team to advise that addltlonal correspondence
had been identified. Over the phone, Review Team confirmed that no further information could be

considered by the Review Team at that time.

CriD coordination
e 6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Dnnsron coordrnators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records

list — this was also forwarded to relevant CrlD section heads.

3




e Relevant sections reviewed the ID TRIM List and some sections performed additional TRIM searches.

NSLPD coordination - .
e 6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records
list. ; ' .
‘e NSLPD advise that they reviewed the ID TRIM list, performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also
searched and provided hardcopy archived documents.




From:
Sent: . * TTuesday, 2 June 2015 6:31 PM
To: ‘ Coles, Anthony
Cc: _) Pahlow, Michael .
 Subject: RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM= For—Off CIaI-Use-OnIy]

For Official Use Only

Mo problem, will do

From: Coles, Anthony
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:30 pm
To:

Cc: anhlow, Michael
Subject: RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Can we have a chat about this tomorrow morning - thanks

Anthony Coles

-Afg First Assistant Secretary
Criminal Justice Division .
G

From: .
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:15 PM

To: Chidgey, Sarah
cc: SNEEESEENY Pohlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Tain

- Subject: RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [Dl M=For-Official- Use-Ohly]

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah — apologi_és; two minor additions to confirm clearance of final index and document pack (highlighted in red
ext). - '

From.
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5:49 pm

To: Chidgey, Sarah _ ) " . .
Cc: Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Iain

Subject: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
- Importance: High

For Official Use Only

_ Hi Sarah

As discussed, below is a list of steps that CrID undertook in refation to AGD coordlnatlon process and CrJD
coordination process for the Martin Place Slege Review. : :




| have also included the CrID coord process and the NSLPD coord process _followed up wit(E
who is currently on leave).

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

Brlefmg pack 1 )
s 19 December 2014 — Following a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the Martin Place Siege
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
15#377288D0C].

FAS notification :
e 5 January 2015 — Following a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tony Sheehan requested a meet[ng at FAS level
to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action items from the meeting were for Divisions to provide:
o additional briefing as per Katherine Jones's request (briefing pack 2)
o correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases (AGD correspondence}

Briefing pack 2 :
e 5 January 2015 - CrJD sent request to Division Heads requesting further briefing materlal {(following Tony
Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January} [15#377492D0C].
e 8 January 2015 — Final briefing pack cleared by a/g CriD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
« 3 January 2015 - Briefing Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278DOC]

Agency information template :
e 7 lanuary 2015 —Review Team requested each agency complete an 'Agency mformatlon template regarding
their Monis related holdings.
e 9 January 2015 - Agency information template cleared by a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
e 9 January 2015 - AGD sent the completed agency mformatlon template to the Review Team
[15#377274DOC]

AGD correspondence to, from or pertammg to Monis
- » 5 January 2015 —CrID FAS (lain Anderson} sent request to Division Heads for correspondence relevant to the
scope of the Review (including non-electronic documents) [15#377488D0C and 15#377486D0C]
o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to, from or pertaining to Monis (mcludmg his aliases)
o Alias List 1 was attached .
o Flagged that MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence,
and Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.
o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so requested
each Division to ‘consider whether they hold records in this category. ’
o All documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level {clarified by Tony Sheehan: 15#377487D0C)
e 6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1 (15#377475DOC)
¢ 6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads} the Information DIV]SIOH 5 TRHVI
_ " records list to assist with their search [154#377469D0C]
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‘.

7 January 2015 — CrJD had a discussion with the Review Team regardmg whether ngh Court material and
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 15#377280D0C]. Ik was conflrmed that

this material was out of scope on 7 January 2015 [158377459D0C].

.7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by ID containing an additional search parameter

(15#377472D0C).
7 January 2015 - CriD requested ID confirmation ‘of ability to search older repositories including G drive,

archived repositories, Lotus Notes etc

7 January 2015 —SDD sent crID results of ExecCorro search done on Alias list 1 [15#377428D0C].

7 January 2015 — CrJD requested ID perform ASNET search on Alias list 1.

7 January 2015 —in response to query about content searches—1D provrded another TRIM list. but caveated
the reliability of this list [158377426D0C].

9 January 2015 — Review Team provided two new aliases for Monis [15#377276DOC]

9 January 2015 — ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed

12 January 2015:
o CrD requested and recewed from ID a new TRIM content search based on the updated alias IISt
{Alias List 2) — no further records were located.-
o CriD requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2
13 January 2015 — CrJD requested riew ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias List 2. SDD confrrmed no

" further records were located.

13 January - crip completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list (provided by ID on 7 January) with the
previous TRIM list (TRIM list with additional search parameter pravided on 6 January) to |dent|fy any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified.

13'Januaty 2015 — CrJD sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the updated alias list {Alias List 2),
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions conf irm if they held any
relevant materialin relation to the new aliases [15#377346DOC]

13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were provided access to the ASNET search

. results

13 January 2015 - a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan cleared the Index to send to the Review Team — subject

to AGO clearance, . _ .
13 January 2015 —Index of documents sent to AG_for approval to send to the Review Team

{Tony Sheehan had also spoken to: AGc—about this). Approval provided by AGO

[15#377261D0OC].
13 January 2015 — Index sent to Review Team (noting no further records identified so far based on two new

aliases but further searches were still being conducted) [15#377263D0C]
14 January 2015 — Based on review of ExecCorro list (sheet 1 only) with the TRIM record list — CrlD followed '
up with relevant Divisions regarding additional/new records identified for Divisions to verify if these records
were within scope.
14 January 2015 — Katherine Jones advised that some documents included in Index were post-siege and
therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]. Tony Sheehan approved removal of these items
from the Index [15#377257DOCL
14 January 2015 — Further to CrID request of 7 January, 1D conflrmed that were no addltronal records to
supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes.
14 January 2015 — CrJD sent updated Index noting which document references removed because they were
out of scope to:

o AGO — also advised that hardcopy folder will be provrded to Review Team [15#378810DOC]

o Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads} [15#377317D0C]

o Review Team [15#377252DOC].
14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents provided to Review Team.
15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 (from CriD request on 12 Jan)—no further

"results. CrID confirmed the result with the Review Team.

28 January 2015 — NSLPDGASEJNEEP copied CriD into a response to AFP who requested AGD
correspondence relating to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD

response to Monis dated 5 November 2014 [15#377295DOC]
29 January 2015 - CriD prowded the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to

identify r_elevant correspondence relevant to AFP’s request [15#379428D0C]
. 3 . .




2 February 2015 - CriD forwarded the ExecCorro result list of 7 January 2015. NSLPD identified that the
correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the AGD response to Monis dated 5 November
2014 had not been provided to the Review. NSLPD requested that these additional documents be added
the material provided to the Review Team [15#379429D0C]

e Onoraround 2 February 2015 — CrJD contacted the Review Team to advise that additional correspondence
had been identified. Over the phone, Review Team confirmed that no further mformatmn could be
considered by the Review Team at that time.

CrJD coordination
* 6 January 2015 - CrlD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records
list — this was also forwarded to relevant CrJD section heads.
* . Relevant sectlons reviewed the ID TRIM List and some sections performed addltlona] TRIM searches.

" NSLPD coordination - _

* 6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Division coordinators {cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records
list. ‘

e NSLPD advise that they reviewed the [D TRIM list, performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also
searched and provided hardcopy archived documenis. . .

Fl




From:
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:53 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah
Cc:
Subject: Menis MinCorro ltems [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachmenis: Report for MinCorre and IVImSubs Martin Place Siege - For AGO (Update 02 June
2015) xlsx
Importance: High . )
For Official Use Only
Hi Sarah

As discussed, please find attached the most recently updated spreadsheet relating to mincorré currently under
review.

Comments relating to our information obtained includes:
We have identified 68 items of incoming mincorro in TRIM or ExecCorro
Of the 68 total items, we have located the incoming corro item for 47 itefns
Of the 47 incoiing items located, 34 are general mincorro (€g not SINIM/S78B items)
Of the 34 items of mincorro: .
o 9 ofthe 34 items were addressed to the Attorney-General of the day
o 15 of the 34 items were copied to the Attorney-General but originally addressed to someone else’
- {eg Prime Minister, ASIO, AFP etc)
23 of the 34 items were copied to, shared with, ar addressed to ASIO
5 of the 34 items were media releases from a website :
We located 3 confirmed final responses which covered 6 of the incoming items
We located 5 draft responses but are unable to confirm if they were finalised/sent

.0 0 O 0

Regards

Director - Ministerial & Executlve Support Sectlon
Attorney-General's Department '

Ph: (02_ Fax: (oz)- Mob_

Ve acknovidedye Ihe traditionat custadians of this land and

celebrate their vgsing culiute and contribution ta seciely.
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From:- Chidgey, Sarah R
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 7:08 PM
To: ’

FW: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Cnly]

Subject:

Sent with Good (www. good.com)

Fromt
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:15:13 PM

. To: Chidgey, Sarah ’
- Cc: Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Iain

Subject: RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For—0fficiaI-U§e—Only]
For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah - apdlogies, two minor additions to confirm clearance of final index and document pack (highlighted in red
text}, ' ’

From
Sent: Tuesday; 2 June 2015 5:49 pm

To: Chidgey, Sarah . )
Cc: Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Iain

 Subject: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
" Importance: High

For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah

As discussed, below is a list of steps that CriD undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CrID
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review. .

[ have also included the CrID coord process and the NSLPD coord process (I fo!lowed up with -

Q) o is currently on leave).

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416. | have also included some specific
document references for key documents. . :

Please let me know if you have any gueries or require any further information. Apologies for the delay.

Thanks-

Briefing pack 1
« 19 December 2014 — Following a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the Martin Place Siege

Review. lain was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Siege Review briefing for the Department.

1




» 19 December 2014 - Request for briefing material from Divisions.
¢ 24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments
e 24 December 2014 - Briefing pack 1 (brief and attachments} sent to Review Team [15#377290D0C and

15#377288DOC]

FAS notification . -
e 5 January 2015 — Following a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tony Sheehan requested a meeting at FAS level
to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action items from the meeting were for Divisions to provide:
o. additional briefing as per Katherine Jones’s request (briefing pack 2)
o correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases (AGD correspondence}

Briefing pack 2
e 5 January 2015 - CriD sent request to Division Heads requesting further briefing material (following Tony

Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January) [15#377492DOC]
e  3January 2015 — Final briefing pack cleared by a/g CrJD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
e 8January 2015 - Briefing Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278DOC]

Agency information template
_e 7 January 2015 — Review Team requested each agency complete an ‘Agency information template’
regarding their Monis related holdings.
* 9lanuary 2015 — Agency information template cieared by a/g CrID FAS and Tony Sheehan.
e 9 January 2015 - AGD sent the completed agency information template to the Review Team
[15#377274DOC] |

_ AGD correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis
e 5 January 2015 — CriD FAS {lain Anderson) sent request to Division Heads for correspondence relevant to
the scope of the Review (including non-electronic documents) [15#377488D0OC and 15%#377486D0C]
o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to, from or pertaining to Moms (including his aliases})
o Alias List 1 was attached
o Flagged that MCU is assisting with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM forrelevant correspondence, and
Information Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.
o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronically, so requested
each Division to consider whether they hold records in this category.
o All documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level (clarified by Tony Sheehan: 154#377487D0C)
6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search results based on alias list 1 (15#377475D0C).
6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Divisional coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Informatlon DIVISIOI'I s TRIM
records list to assist with their search [15#377469D0C]

e 7 January 2015 — CrJD had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether High Court material and
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 15#377280DOC] It was confirmed that
this material was out of scope on 7 January 2015 [15#377459D0C].

e .7 January - Further TRIM list was provided by ID containing an additional search parameter
{15#377472D0C).

e 7 January 2015 - CrID requested ID confirmation of ability to search older repositories including G drwe,
archived repositories, Lotus Notes etc

e 7 January 2015 — SDD sent CrD results of ExecCorro search done on Allas list 1 [15#377428DOC].

s 7 January 2015 — CrJD requested ID perform ASNET search on Alias fist 1.

e 7 January 2015 — in response to query about content searches — ID provided another TRIM list but caveated

the reliability of this list [15#377426D0C].

9 January 2015 — Review Team provided two new aliases for Monis [15#377275DOC]
9 January-2015 — ASNET search on Alias List 1 completed.
12 January 2015:
o CriD reguested and received from ID a new TRIM content search based on the updated alias list (Alias
List 2) — no further records were located. :
o CrID requested an updated ASNET search based on Alias List 2




13 January 2015 —-CriD Fequested new ExecCorro search from SDD based on Alias List 2. SDD confirmed no
further records were located.

» 13 January - CrJD completed a comparison of the blgger TRIM list {provided by ID on 7 January) with the
previous TRIM list (TRIM list with additional search parameter provided on 6 January) to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified.

e 13 January 2015 — CrJD sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the updated alias list {Alias List 2),
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions confirm if they héld any
relevant material in relation to the new aliases [15#377346D0C)

e 13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were provided access to the ASNET search

results
e 13 January 2015 — a/g CriD FAS and Tony Sheehan cleared the Index to send to the Review Team — subject

to AGO clearance

e 13 January 2015 —Index of documents sent to AG for approval to send to the Review Team
(Tony Sheehan had also spoken to AG about this). Approval provided by AGO
[15#377261DOC]. ' ,

¢ 13 January-2015 — Index sent to Review Team (noting no further records identified so far based on two new
aliases but further searches were still being conducted) [15#377263D0C] :

e 14 January 2015 - Based on review of ExecCorro list (sheet 1 only) with the TRIM record list — CrJD followed
up with relevant Divisions regarding additional/new records identified for Divisions to verify if these records
were within scope.

¢ 14 January 2015 - Katherine Jones advised that some documents included in Index were post~5|ege and
therefore not within scope of the Review [15#377259D0C]. Tony Sheehan approved removal of these items |
from the Index [15&377257D0C].

e 14 January 2015 - Further to CrJD request of 7 January, ID conf'rmed that were no additional records 1o

" supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes.

» 14 January 2015 — Cr)D sent updated Index noting which document references removed because they were
out of scope to:

o AGO - also advised that hardcopy folder will be provided to Review Team [15#378810DOC]
o Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) [15#377317D0C]
o Review Team [15#377252D0C].

» 14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents provided to Review Team.

e 15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 {from CrID request on 12 jan} —no further -
results. CrJD confirmed the result with the Review Team. |

e. 28 lanuary 2015 — NSLP opied CrlD into a response to AFP who requested AGD
carrespondence relating to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD
response to Monis dated 5 November 2014 [15#377295D0C] '

e 29 January 2015-CrlD provided the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to
Tdentify relevant correspondence relevant to AFP’s request [15#379428D0C]

e 2 February 2015 - CrJD forwarded the ExecCorro resuit list of 7-January 2015. NSLPD identified that the
correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the'AGD response to Monis dated 5 November
2014 had not been provided to the Review. NSLPD requested that these addltlonal documents be added '
the material provided to the Review Team [15#379429D0C]

e  Onoraround 2 February 2015 — CriD contacted the Review Team o advise that additional correspondence
had beén identified. Over the phone, Review Team confirmed that no further information could be

considered by the Review Team at that time.

CrID coordination
s 6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Dlwsmn coordinators (cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records

list — this was also forwarded to relevant CrJD section heads.
¢  Relevant sections reviewed the ID TRIM List and some sections performed additional TRIM searches.

NSLPD coordination
e GJanuary 2015 - CriD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads} the information Division’s TRIM.records

list.




e. NSLPD advise that they reviewed the ID TRIM list, performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also
searched and provided hardcopy archived documents.




From:. - Chidgey, Sarah
" Tuesday, 2 June 2015 7:08 PM

Sent: -
To: '
Cc: Pahlow, Michael, Coles, Anthony; Anderson lain
RE: Goord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Subject:

Many thank<SiNY

Sent with Good (www. good.com)

From:
‘Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 6:15:13 PM

~ To: Chidgey, Sarah
Cc Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Tain

Subject: RE: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review {DLM=For-Official-Use- Only]
For Official Use Only

Hi Sarah —apologies, two mmor additions to conﬁrm clearance of final index and dOCUment pack (highlighted in red
text).

From: -
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 5:49 pm .

To: Chidgey, Sarah e
Cc? Pahlow, Michael; Coles, Anthony; Anderson, Iain

Subject: Coord process - Martin Place Siege Review [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High _

For Official Use Only

{i Sarah

As discussed, below is a list of steps that CrJD undertook in relation to AGD coordination process and CriD
coordination process for the Martin Place Siege Review.

| have also included the CrID coord process and the NSLPD coord process (WSENIINTo lowed up wﬂl‘
" § who is currently on Ieave) )

All key documents from the coord process are saved in TRIM 14/16416. | have also mcluded some specific
document references for key documents.

Please let me know if you have any queries‘or require any further information. Apologies for the defay.

Thanks




Brlefmg pack 1 .
s 19 December 2014 - Following a request from Katherine Jones to FASs for the Martin Place Siege
Review. lain was subsequently asked to coordinate Martin Place Slege Review briefing for the Department.
e 19 December 2014 - Request for briefing material from Divisions.
o 24 December 2014 - Tony cleared hardcopy briefing pack and attachments
e 24 December 2014 - Briefing pack 1 {brief and attachments) sent to Review Team [15#377290DOC and
15#377288_DOC]

FAS notification . .
e 5January 2015 — Following a meeting with Katherine Jones, Tony Sheehan requested a meeting at FAS level
to discuss the Martin Place Siege Review. Key action iterns from the meeting were for Divisions to provide:
o additional briefing as per Katherine Jones's request {briefing pack 2)
o correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis and aliases (AGD correspondence)

Briefing pack 2
e 5 lanuary 2015 - CriD sent request to Division Heads requesting further briefing material {following Tony
Sheehan’s request at the FAS meeting on 5 January) [15#377492DOC].
s 8 January 2015 — Final briefing pack cleared by a/g CrlD FAS and Tony Sheehan.
e  8lanuary 2015 - Briefing Pack 2 sent to Review Team [15#377278D0C]

. Agency information template

s 7 January 2015 — Review Team requested each agency comp!ete an ‘Agency information template’
regarding their Monis related holdings. -

¢+  9lJanuary 2015 - Agency information template cleared by a/g CrID FAS and Tony Sheehan,

s 9 January 2015 - - AGD sent the completed agency information template to the Review Team
[15#377274D0OC]

AGD correspondence to, from or pertaining to Monis
e 5January 2015 —CrJD FAS (lain Anderson) sent request to Division Heads for correspondence relevant to
the scope of the Review (Including non-electronic documents) [154377488DOC and 15#377486D0C]
o Scope: Correspondence in possession of AGD to, from or pertaining to Monis {including his alia_ses)-
o Alias List 1 was attached
o Flagged that MCU is assustmg with searches of ExecCorro and TRIM for relevant correspondence and
Information- Division will also be undertaking broader electronic searching.
o Flagged that we are aware some correspondence may not be captured electronlcally, 50 requested -
each Division to consider whether they hold records in this category.
o All documents to be sighted and cleared at FAS level (clarified by Tony Sheehan: 15#377487D0C)
.6 January 2015 - ID provided TRIM search resuits based on alias list 1 (154#377475D0C).
6 January 2015 - CrID sent Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM
records list to assist with their search [15#377469D0OC]

e 7 January 2015 - CrID had a discussion with the Review Team regarding whether High Court material and .
related AGS advice was part of the scope of the Review [File note: 15#377280D0OC]. It was confirmed that
this material was out of scope on 7 Jlanuary 2015 [15#377459DOC].

e * 7 lanuary - Further TRIM list was provided by ID containing an additional search paraméter
(15#377472DOC).

e 7 lanuary 2015 - CrJD requested ID conflrmatlon of ability to search older reposutorles including G drive,
archived repositories, Lotus Notes etc .

e 7 January 2015 —SDD sent CrJD resulis of ExecCorro search done on-Alias fist 1 [15#377428D0C].

e 7 lanuary 2015 — CrJD requested ID perform ASNET search on Alias list 1. :

- e 7 January 2015 - in response to query about content searches — ID provided another TR[M list but caveated
- the reliability of this list [15#377426DOC].

9 January 2015 ~ Review Team provided two new alfases for Monis [15#377276D0C]

9 January 2015 — ASNET search on Alias List 1'completed.

i2 January 2015:




. o CriD requested and received from ID a new TRIM ‘content search based on the updated alias list {Alias
‘List 2) - no further records were located. :
o CrlD requested an ypdated ASNET search based on Alias List 2
13 January 2015 —CriD requested new ExecCorro search from SDD hased on Alias Li
further records were located. _ . _

e 13 January - CrJD completed a comparison of the bigger TRIM list (provided by ID-on 7 January) with the
previous TRIM list {TRIM list with additional search param'eter‘provided on 6 January) to identify any new
records — no further relevant/within scope documents were identified. '

e 13 January 2015 — CriD sent Divisiona! coordinators {cc Division Heads) the updated alias list (Alias List 2J,
noted that no further TRIM records had been located but requested Divisions confirm if they held any
relevant material in relation to the new aliases [15{377346DOC]

e 13 January 2015 - Review Team members with ASNET access were provided access to the ASNET search -

results . - .
e .13January 2015 —a/g CrID FAS a@nd Tony Sheehan cleared the Index to send to the Review Team — subject

to AGO clearance.

o 13 January 2015 —Index of documents sent to AGQ or approval to send to the Review Team -
(Tony Sheehan had also spoken to AGO about this). Approval provided by AGO )

[15#377261D0C]. . _ 7 _ :
e 13 January 2015 — Index sent to Review Team (noting no further records identified so far based on two new

aliases but furthér searches were still being conducted} [15#377263DO0C]
14 January 2015 — Based on review of ExecCorro list (sheet 1 ohly) with the TRIM record list — CriD followed:
up with relevant Divisions regarding additional/new records identified for Divisions to verify if these records -

st 2. SDD confirmed no

% .

were within scope.’ , . o
s 14 January 2015 — Katherine Jones advised that some documents included in Index were post-siege and

therefore not within scope of the Réview [15#377259DOC]. Tony Sheehan approved removal of these items

from the Index [15#377257DOC]. ' . .
s 14 January 2015 — Further to CrJD request of 7 January, 1D confirmed, that were no additional records to

: supply from G drive, archives, or Lotus Notes. _ _
e 14 lanuary 2015 —CrD sent updated Index noting which document references removed because they were

out of scope to: , .
o AGO —also advised that hardcopy foider will be p'rovided'to Review Team [15#378310D0OC]
o Divisional coordinators {cc Division Heads) [15#3773 17D0C] ' ‘
o Review Team [15§#377252D0OC}. '

e 14 January 2015 - Hardcopy folder of index documents provided fo Review Team.

¢ 15 January 2015 — ASNET search complete based on Alias List 2 (from CrID request on 12 Jan) — no further
results. CrlD c_onfirmed the resui_t with the Review Team. | -

s 28 Jjanuary 2015 — N5LP copied CrlDinto a reéponsé 1o AFP who requested AGD
correspondence relating to Monis and specifically Monis letter to AGD dated 7 October 2014 and AGD - .
response to Monis dated 5 November 2014 [15#377295D0C] - : -

s 29January 2015-CrlD provided the Index of documents and hardcopy folder of documents to NSLPD to
identify relevant correspondence relevant to AFP's request [15#379428D0C] '

e 2 February 2015 - CrJD forwarded the ExecCorro result list of 7 January 2015. NSLPD identified that the

correspondence from Monis to AGD on 7 October 2014 and the AGD response to Monis dated 5 November

2014 had not been provided tb_the Review. NSLPD requested that these additional documents be added

the material provided to the Review Team [15§#379429D0C] ' '

On or around 2 February 2015 — CrlD contacted the Review Team to advise that additional correspondence

had been identified. Over the phone, Review Team confirmed that ne further information could be .

considered by the Review Team at that time.

i

CriD coordination . : .
» 6 January 2015 - CrJD sent Division coordinators (cc Division Heads} the Information Division’s TRIM records

list — this was also forwarded to relevant CrJD section heads.’
& Relevant sections réviewed the ID TRIM List and some sections performed additional TRIM searches.

NSLPD coordination




* 6 Jamiary 2015 - CrID sent Division coordinators (cc Division .Heads) the Information Division’s TRIM records
list. '

= NSLPD advise that they reviewed the ID TRIM list, performed separate targeted TRIM searches and also
searched and prowded hardcopy archived documents.




From: : " Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015'8:25 PM .
To: Sheehan, Toay; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain“

Pahlow, Michael

Ge: - o
Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning
_ please [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] _
Attachments: Letter - Secretary to Attorney on Monis correspondence.doc
UNCLASSIFIED-
All

Attached is a first draft of a letter from the Secretary to the Atiorney-General. | would be grateful for any comments.
There will also be an opportunity to discuss at tomorrow's 11am meeting.

_ Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tonil
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah '

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, [ain . : . .
Subject: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send o AG - Need draft by Wednesday morming please

Sarah

As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a letter to the AG which outlines in res;pect of our‘[\/lonis search and
provision of documents to the review and AFP:- ‘ L

The search pracadure

How the error occurred

How the error came to light and associated management of it

What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of document processes

What steps more generally the Department took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure

appropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD

May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know. Itis
important we do this in parallel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soon as the other work is

finished.
lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.

Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department

'(0_




Australian Government
.Attoi'ney-General’s Depariment

_ Secretary
3 June 2015

Senator the Hon George Brandis
Attorney-General 3
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Attorney-General

Attorney—General.’s Department’s haﬁdling of correspondence from Man Haron Monis .

] am writing to explain the Attorney-General’s Department’s handling-of correspondence from
Man Haron Monis and provision to the Martin Place Siege Review and the measures 1 have taken to

improve the Department’s procedures. -

2. In early January 2015, the department undertook searches for ail documents and
correspondence relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review. This included
searches of the department’s ministerial correspondence and records management systems. The
search parameters éncompassed correspondence to, from or pertaining to Man Haron Monis that
was in the possession of the department. Relevant divisions in the department were also asked to

review records they held.

3.  Documents relevant to the terms of reference for the Martin Place Siege Review were passed
by the department to the Review team.

4.  On 2 February 2015, the department became aware that  letter from Sheikh Haron dated

7 October 2014 and the department’s reply to that letter had been inadvertently omitted from the
correspondence provided to the Martin Place Siege Review. The department became aware of this
omission when the Australian Federal Police notified the department it had found the lotter and the

reply
5. The deparhﬁenfn subsequently ascertained that the 'orﬁission had occurred because search

‘results identifying the letter and reply were contained in a separate sheet within a spreadshect and
were overlooked by departmental officers coordinating the provision of information to the Review.

6.  On the same day the department became aware of the omission it advised the Review team. .
that an item of correspondence and the reply had inadvertently not been provided to the Review due
to an administrative error. The Review team member advised that the text of the Review had been.
finalised and the department therefore did not provide the document. ‘ :

7. . Qn27 May 2015 at the Senate Legal and Constitutional Affairs Commiifee Budget Estimates
hearing, Katherine Jones, Depufy Secretary, National Security and Criminal Justice Group,
provided evidence that the correspondence in question was provided to the review. After further

e Tt T e T s ASVT NN Talanhasa fY £141 CLLE  wirarar o frmtr a1t ATN 0% £61 144 AT




discussions with a former colleague on the Review team, Ms Jones concluded that her evidence was
incorrect and that she had been thinking of another document and not the correspondence in
question. Ms Jones will correct her evidence to the Senate Committee at the earliest opportunity.

8.  To prevert such errors from. occurring in future, I have asked officers in the department to -
prepare protocols to govern searches for and provision of documents.

9.  The department has taken steps to ensure appropriate awareness and vigilance after the
National Public Alert Level was raised to High on 12 September 2014. These nieasures include:

e An email to all staff on 12 September 2014 advising them of the change in the National
" Terrotism Public Alert level, noting ASIO’s Protective Security Advice for Heightened
Threat Environments and encouraging staff to be vigilant and report any suspicious activity or
behaviour to the Departmental Security Unit.

e Testing and review of Robert Garran Offices lockdowm procedures on 2 November 2014 and
on 17 November 2014 the department’s Business Continuity, Crisis Management and
" Heightened Security arrangements were exercised. .

o From November 2014 to March 2015, the department’s héightened security measures were
reviewed to prepare a new Security Alert Level Procedure. A new Security Alert Level
Procedure was established from 20 May 2015 to support changes to profective Securlty
measures in the event of an escalating alert Ievels. .

"10. The deparl:ment carefully assesses each item of correspondence received by the department on
matters relating to national security and departmental officers liaise with other government
agencies, including law enforcement and security agencies, where an item of correspondence raises
concerns. '

Yours sincerely -

Chris Moraitis PSM

Handlmg of correspondence from Man Haron Monis
2o0f2




From: -
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:51 PM '
To: * Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson,'lain;_
ahlow, Michael -
Cc:
Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday mornlng
please [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Sarah

I don't have a mtg in my calendar for tomorrow. What is the venue?

Cheers

From: Chidgey, Sarah
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:24:58 PM

To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iam,__ Pahlow, Michael
S

Cc
Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday mornlng please

[SEC—UNCLASSI FIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

All

Attached isa firs,t draft of a letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General. | would be grateful for any comments.
There will also be an opportunity to discuss at tomorrow’s 11am meeting. ’

" Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Tain
Subject: Skeleton of Letier Chris wants to send to AG Need draft by Wednesday morning please

Sarah

As foreshadowed, Chris would like.to prepare a letter to the AG Wthh cutlines in respect of our Monis search and
provision of documents to the review and AFP:

The search procedure

How the error.occurred

How the error came to light and assocnated management of it

What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and pravision of document processes

What steps more generally the Department took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure

appropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD




May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know. Itis
important we do this in parallel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soonas ihe other work is | _

finished. :

lain will advise if he recglls Chr‘is wanted anything else in it.
Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary. )
Strategic Policy and Coordination Group

Attorney-General's Department
o S -
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From: Chidgey, Sarah
“Sent: . Tuesday, 2 June 2015 9:07 PM ~ : .
To: SRR Shechan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Ialn_ ’
' Sl Pzhlow, Michael R
Cc: : S
Subject: ' RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday mornmg

please [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

It's in Tony's office. I've forwarded the invite.

Sarah

Sent with Good (. www.eood.com)

From TN .
"Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:50:31 PM : :

To: Chidgey, Sarah; Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iam_ Pahlow, Michael
Cc: .

Subject: RE: Skeleton.of Letter Chris wants to.send to-AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] )

Hi Sarah

. T don't have a mtg in my calendar for tomorrow. What is the venue?

Cheers

e

W

From: Chidgey, Sarah : I

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:24:58 PM ' , , '

To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain;m Pahlow, Michael
oA - : :
subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] S '

S E UNCLASSIFIED

All

Attached is a first draft of a letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General. | would be grateful for any comments.

" There will also be an opportunity to discuss at tomorrow’s 11am meeting.

Sarah

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah

Cc: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Tain
Subject: Ske]eton of Letter Chns wants to send to AG Need draft by Wednesday morning please

-1




Sarah

As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a letter to the AG which outlines in respect of our Monis search and
provision of documents to the review and AFP:

The search procedure

How the error occurred .

How the error came to light and-associated management of it

What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of document processes

What steps more generally the Department took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 to ensure
appropriate awareness and vigilance i inAGD N ,

May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know, Itis
important we do this in parallel with the work of the taskforce so we can finalise it as soon as the other work is
finished.

lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.
Regards

Tony Sheehan

Deputy Secretary

_ Strategic Policy and Coordination Group
Attorney-General's Department




From:. ' Sheehan, Tony ' - , '
Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 20715 9:47 PM
To: : C.hidiey, Sarah: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, |ain <.y

Pahlow, Michael o .

Ce:

Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning

please [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] -

" 'Thanks Sarah, I'll give you $ome comments first thing in morniﬁg

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Chidgey, Sarah ,

Sent: Tuesday, 2 June 2015 8:24:58 PM . : . :
. To: Sheehan, Tony; Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain; eaninssssaiNEE SUNENNENRN; Fohlow, Michael
7 Cc: (R : '
Subject: RE: Skeleton of Letfer Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] ) . o

UNCLASSIFIED

All

Attached is a first draft of a letter from the Secretary to the Attorney-General. | would be gratefu! for any comments.
There will also be an opportunity to discuss at tomorrow’s 11am meeting.

Sarah '

From: Sheehan, Tony
Sent: Monday, 1 June 2015 7:25 PM
To: Chidgey, Sarah a g
. Ccx: Lowe, Jamie; Anderson, Iain : )
\  Subject: Skeleton of Letter Chris wants to send to AG - Need draft by Wednesday morning please

Sarah -

" As foreshadowed, Chris would like to prepare a letter to the AG which outlines in respect of our Monis search and
" provision of documents to the review and AFP:

The search procedure

How the error occurred

How the error came 1o light and associated management of it

What steps the department is taking to enhance its search and provision of document processes

What steps more generally the Depariment took after the raising of the alert level on 12 September 2014 o ensure

appropriate awareness and vigilance in AGD

May | see a draft on Wednesday morning please. If you need any more hands to help with this let me know, Itis
important we do this in parallel with the work of the taskforce, so we can finalise it as soon as the ather work is

finished.

lain will advise if he recalls Chris wanted anything else in it.

1




'ﬁﬂg,ards "

Tony Sheehan
Deputy Secretary

Strategic Policy and CoordigatiomGroup

Attorney-General's Department

(02”
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